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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)

x QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended September 30, 2008

Or

¨ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from              to             .

Commission File Number: 0-17089

BOSTON PRIVATE FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
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Commonwealth of Massachusetts 04-2976299
(State or other jurisdiction of

incorporation or organization)

(I.R.S. Employer

Identification Number)

Ten Post Office Square

Boston, Massachusetts 02109
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

Registrant�s telephone number, including area code: (888) 666-1363

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by section 13 or 15 of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to
such filing requirements for the past 90 days.    Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of �large accelerated filer� �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
(Check One)

Large accelerated filer x Accelerated filer ¨

Non-accelerated filer ¨  (Do not check if a Smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting company ¨
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).    Yes  ¨    No  x
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APPLICABLE ONLY TO CORPORATE ISSUERS

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer�s classes of common stock as of October 31, 2008:

Common Stock-Par Value $1.00 63,747,722
(class) (outstanding)
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PART 1. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BOSTON PRIVATE FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Unaudited)

September 30,
2008

December 31,
2007

(In thousands, except share data)
Assets:
Cash and due from banks $ 140,767 $ 117,612
Federal funds sold 79,275 68,822

Cash and cash equivalents 220,042 186,434
Investment securities:
Available-for-sale (amortized cost of $777,142 and $653,549, respectively) 776,402 657,443
Held-to-maturity (fair value of $12,190 and $13,163, respectively) 12,097 13,083

Total investment securities 788,499 670,526
Loans held for sale 99,352 6,782
Loans:
Commercial 2,473,532 2,318,430
Construction and land 658,592 863,651
Residential mortgage 1,869,669 1,765,217
Home equity and other consumer loans 378,216 312,602

Total loans 5,380,009 5,259,900
Less: allowance for loan losses 70,536 70,992

Net loans 5,309,473 5,188,908
Stock in Federal Home Loan Banks and Banker�s Bank 55,423 49,408
Premises and equipment, net 37,402 38,996
Goodwill 109,139 349,889
Intangible assets, net 99,032 108,349
Fees receivable 29,823 33,998
Accrued interest receivable 26,289 27,593
Income tax receivable and deferred 122,824 39,001
Other assets 124,584 118,247

Total assets $ 7,021,882 $ 6,818,131

Liabilities:
Deposits $ 4,623,858 $ 4,375,101
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase 342,571 264,303
Federal Funds purchased 87,000 6,000
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings 948,692 836,996
Junior subordinated debentures and other long-term debt 331,645 525,645
Minority interest (redemption value of $49,929 and $31,243, respectively) 14,310 8,716
Other liabilities 126,533 138,909
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Total liabilities 6,474,609 6,155,670

Stockholders� equity:
Preferred stock, $1.00 par value; authorized: 2,000,000 shares;
Series A, issued: 351 shares at September 30, 2008 �  �  
Series B, issued: 401 shares at September 30, 2008 �  �  
Common stock, $1.00 par value; authorized: 170,000,000 shares; issued: 57,298,553 shares at September 30,
2008 and 37,469,712 shares at December 31, 2007 57,299 37,470
Additional paid-in capital 723,725 454,927
Retained (deficit) / earnings (234,460) 166,963
Accumulated other comprehensive income 709 3,101

Total stockholders� equity 547,273 662,461

Total liabilities and stockholders� equity $ 7,021,882 $ 6,818,131

See accompanying notes to unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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BOSTON PRIVATE FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations

(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended
September 30,

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

2008 2007 2008 2007
(In thousands, except share data)

Interest and dividend income:
Loans $ 84,398 $ 89,525 $ 257,323 $ 245,100
Taxable investment securities 3,597 3,958 11,213 9,854
Non-taxable investment securities 1,850 1,955 6,022 5,735
Mortgage-backed securities 1,881 762 3,787 1,475
Federal funds sold and other 1,107 1,956 4,278 6,974

Total interest and dividend income 92,833 98,156 282,623 269,138

Interest expense:
Deposits 26,424 31,604 80,793 90,288
Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings 10,023 9,084 30,797 25,580
Junior subordinated debentures and other long-term debt 4,049 5,784 14,206 12,376
Other short-term borrowings 1,703 1,536 4,743 3,123

Total interest expense 42,199 48,008 130,539 131,367

Net interest income 50,634 50,148 152,084 137,771

Provision for loan losses 137,108 3,738 188,660 5,659

Net interest (loss)/income after provision for loan losses (86,474) 46,410 (36,576) 132,112

Fees and other income:
Investment management and trust fees 39,115 41,933 121,760 120,105
Wealth advisory fees 12,508 10,115 37,579 25,116
Gain on repurchase of debt �  �  19,906 �  
Gain on sale of investments 531 3 1,326 11
Other 862 3,347 8,285 11,136

Total fees and other income 53,016 55,398 188,856 156,368

Operating expense:
Salaries and employee benefits 52,097 50,312 158,809 143,584
Westfield re-equitization awards �  �  66,000 �  
Occupancy and equipment 8,952 8,708 26,734 24,685
Professional services 6,331 3,953 17,973 11,288
Marketing and business development 2,389 2,548 8,445 7,980
Contract services and processing 1,943 1,696 5,819 4,740
Warrant expense 2,233 �  2,233 �  
Amortization of intangibles 3,335 3,728 10,105 10,785
Impairment of goodwill and intangibles 209,924 �  247,924 17,852
Provision/(credit) for unfunded loan commitments 290 (2,029) (510) (1,444)
Other 6,712 4,640 18,391 13,122
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Total operating expense 294,206 73,556 561,923 232,592

Minority interest 1,310 1,509 4,218 2,529

(Loss)/income before income taxes (328,974) 26,743 (413,861) 53,359

Income tax (benefit)/expense (55,613) 9,326 (50,028) 18,032

Net (loss)/income $ (273,361) $ 17,417 $ (363,833) $ 35,327

Per share data:
Basic (loss)/earnings per share $ (5.92) $ 0.47 $ (9.28) $ 0.96
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share $ (5.92) $ 0.44 $ (9.28) $ 0.91

Average basic common shares outstanding 50,979,409 36,975,918 42,251,975 36,622,985
Average diluted common shares outstanding 50,979,409 41,623,284 42,251,975 41,347,265
See accompanying notes to unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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BOSTON PRIVATE FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders� Equity

(Unaudited)

Common
Stock

Preferred
Stock

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Retained
Earnings

Accumulated Other
Comprehensive
Income (Loss) Total

(In thousands, except share data)
Balance at December 31, 2006 $ 36,590 $ �  $ 424,787 $ 176,111 $ (2,291) $ 635,197
Comprehensive Income:
Net income �  �  �  35,327 �  35,327
Other comprehensive income, net of tax:
Change in unrealized gain on securities available-for-sale,
net of tax �  �  �  �  2,265 2,265
Change in unrealized gain on cash flow hedge, net of tax �  �  �  �  293 293
Change in unrealized gain on other, net of tax �  �  �  �  128 128

Total comprehensive income, net of tax 38,013
Dividends paid to shareholders �  �  �  (9,996) �  (9,996)
Proceeds from issuance of 1,914,143 shares of common
stock 1,914 �  52,681 �  �  54,595
Issuance of 88,726 shares of incentive stock grants 89 �  (89) �  �  �  
Amortization of incentive stock grants �  �  2,427 �  �  2,427
Amortization of stock options and employee stock purchase
plan �  �  5,169 �  �  5,169
Buyback of 1,470,000 shares of common stock (1,470) �  (38,573) �  �  (40,043)
Stock options exercised 279 �  4,250 �  �  4,529
Excess tax benefit on stock options exercised �  �  412 �  �  412

Balance at September 30, 2007 $ 37,402 $ �  $ 451,064 $ 201,442 $ 395 $ 690,303

Balance at December 31, 2007 $ 37,470 $ �  $ 454,927 $ 166,963 $ 3,101 $ 662,461
Comprehensive Income:
Net loss �  �  �  (363,833) �  (363,833)
Other comprehensive income/(loss), net of tax:
Change in unrealized loss on securities available-for-sale,
net of tax �  �  �  �  (2,453) (2,453)
Change in unrealized loss on cash flow hedge, net of tax �  �  �  �  (1,099) (1,099)
Change in unrealized gain on other, net of tax �  �  �  �  1,160 1,160

Total comprehensive loss, net of tax (366,225)
Dividends paid to shareholders �  �  �  (8,314) �  (8,314)
Net proceeds from issuance of:
18,400,000 shares of common stock related to the public
offering 18,400 �  86,480 �  �  104,880
1,068,649 shares of common stock 1,069 �  12,904 �  �  13,973
351 shares of convertible preferred stock class A �  �  22,770 �  �  22,770
401 shares of convertible preferred stock class B �  �  26,535 �  �  26,535
Proceeds from issuance of warrants �  �  19,090 �  �  19,090
Accretion of the Beneficial Conversion Feature:
Class A �  �  24,643 (24,643) �  �  
Class B �  �  3,499 (3,499) �  �  
Reclassification of increase in fair value of warrants �  �  2,233 �  �  2,233

Edgar Filing: BOSTON PRIVATE FINANCIAL HOLDINGS INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 9



Issuance of 271,852 shares of incentive stock grants 272 �  (272) �  �  �  
Amortization of incentive stock grants �  �  2,433 �  �  2,433
Amortization of stock options and employee stock purchase
plan �  �  4,475 �  �  4,475
Westfield re-equitization awards �  62,500 �  �  62,500
Stock options exercised 88 �  674 �  �  762
Other equity adjustments �  �  834 (1,134) �  (300)

Balance at September 30, 2008 $ 57,299 $ �  $ 723,725 $ (234,460) $ 709 $ 547,273

See accompanying notes to unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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BOSTON PRIVATE FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(Unaudited)

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

2008 2007
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss)/income $ (363,833) $ 35,327
Adjustments to reconcile net (loss)/income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 12,429 38,167
Equity issued as compensation 69,408 193
Reclassification of increase in fair value of warrants 2,233 �  
Impairment of goodwill and intangibles 247,924 �  
Provision for loan losses 188,660 5,659
Loans originated for sale (97,670) (157,740)
Proceeds from sale of loans held for sale 99,627 161,627
Gain on the repurchase of debt (19,906) �  
Increase in income tax receivable and deferred (83,823) (6,617)
Net increase in other operating activities (1,700) (6,608)

Net cash provided by operating activities 53,349 70,008

Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment securities available-for-sale:
Purchases (2,587,875) (747,816)
Sales 87,236 718,693
Maturities, redemptions, and principal payments 2,377,837 54,882
Investment securities held-to-maturity:
Purchases (9,522) (3,235)
Maturities and principal payments 10,519 3,838
(Redemptions)/distributions in trusts (3) 3,463
Purchase of Federal Home Loan Banks and Banker�s Bank stock (6,015) (6,941)
Net increase in portfolio loans (397,489) (483,584)
Capital expenditures, net of sale proceeds (5,273) (9,443)
Cash paid for acquisitions, including deferred acquisition obligations, net of cash acquired (3,636) (30,432)

Net cash used in investing activities (534,221) (500,575)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase in deposits 248,757 7,059
Net increase in securities sold under agreements to repurchase and other 78,268 64,931
Net increase in federal funds purchased 81,000 �  
Net increase/(decrease) in short-term Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings 125,518 (144,898)
Net (decrease)/increase in long-term Federal Home Loan Bank borrowings (13,698) 277,519
Proceeds from issuance of Notes, net of discount �  284,625
Repurchase of debt (172,628) �  
Share buyback �  (40,043)
Dividends paid to stockholders (8,314) (9,996)
Excess tax benefit on stock options exercised �  412
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock, net 49,305 �  
Proceeds from issuance of warrants, net 19,090 �  
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Proceeds from stock option exercises 762 4,529
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net 106,420 2,192

Net cash provided by financing activities 514,480 446,330

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 33,608 15,763
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 186,434 239,396

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 220,042 $ 255,159

Supplementary schedule of non-cash investing and financing activities:
Cash paid for interest $ 131,005 $ 128,027
Cash paid for income taxes, net of refunds received 22,969 24,657
Change in unrealized (loss)/gain on securities available-for-sale, net of tax (2,453) 2,265
Change in unrealized (loss)/gain on cash flow hedge, net of tax (1,099) 293
Change in unrealized gain on other, net of tax 1,160 128
Non-cash transactions:
Loans transferred to loans held for sale 93,325 �  
Equity issued for acquisitions, including deferred acquisition obligations 12,433 52,210
See accompanying notes to unaudited consolidated financial statements.
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BOSTON PRIVATE FINANCIAL HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Boston Private Financial Holdings, Inc. (the �Company�), is a holding company with three functional segments, Private Banking, Investment
Management, and Wealth Advisory. The Private Banking segment has five consolidated affiliate partners, including Boston Private Bank &
Trust Company (�Boston Private Bank�), chartered by The Commonwealth of Massachusetts and insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (the �FDIC�); Borel Private Bank & Trust Company (�Borel�) and First Private Bank & Trust (�FPB�), both California state banking
corporations insured by the FDIC; Gibraltar Private Bank & Trust Company (�Gibraltar�), a federal savings association insured by the FDIC; and
Charter Bank (�Charter�), a Washington state banking corporation insured by the FDIC (together the �Banks�). The Investment Management
segment has four consolidated affiliate partners, including Westfield Capital Management Company, LP, formerly known as Westfield Capital
Management Company, LLC (�Westfield�), Dalton, Greiner, Hartman, Maher & Co., LLC (�DGHM�), Boston Private Value Investors, Inc. (�BPVI�),
and Anchor Capital Holdings, LLC (�Anchor�), all of which are registered investment advisers (together �the Investment Managers�). The Wealth
Advisory segment has five consolidated affiliate partners, including Sand Hill Advisors, LLC (�Sand Hill�), KLS Professional Advisors Group,
LLC (�KLS�), RINET Company, LLC (�RINET�), Bingham, Osborn & Scarborough, LLC (�BOS�), and Davidson Trust Company (�DTC�), all of
which are registered investment advisers, with the exception of DTC, and wealth management firms (together the �Wealth Advisors�). In addition,
the Company also holds a minority interest investment in Coldstream Holdings, Inc. (�Coldstream Holdings�).

The Company conducts substantially all of its business through its three functional segments. All significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The minority investments in Coldstream Holdings and BOS (for the seven months ended
July 31, 2007) are accounted for using the equity method, and are included in other assets. The Company increased its minority interest
investment in BOS to a majority on August 1, 2007, from a 49.7% interest ownership to 60.9%. In conjunction with the transaction, BOS�s
financial results beginning August 1, 2007 are included in the Company�s consolidated results. As of September 30, 2008 the Company held
approximately 70% ownership interest in BOS.

On June 30, 2008, the Company completed the re-equitization of Westfield that was announced in the first quarter of 2008. As part of the
re-equitization, certain key employees of Westfield were granted equity interests in the future profits of Westfield (the �Profits Interests�) and two
call rights to purchase the Company�s remaining interest in Westfield. Under the terms of the deal the Company may receive up to approximately
$30 million of pre-tax earnings and one-third of any excess over that amount. Holders of the Profits Interests will receive two-thirds of pre-tax
earnings in excess of that amount. Under Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) Interpretation Number (�FIN�) 46(R), Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities�An Interpretation of ARB No. 51 (�FIN 46(R)�), Westfield is considered a variable interest entity because of the
disproportionate level of control and investment at risk and is subject to the consolidation rules of that interpretation. Under that interpretation,
the primary beneficiary of the variable interest entity consolidates and is determined based on the entity that absorbs a majority of the losses.
Immediately after the effective date, the key employees of Westfield had control of the entity while the Company had 100% of the investment at
risk in the entity. As a result the Company has determined that it is the primary beneficiary of Westfield and will continue to consolidate the
financial results of Westfield.

The unaudited interim consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (�GAAP�), and include all necessary adjustments of a normal recurring nature, which in the opinion of
management, are required for a fair presentation of the results and financial condition of the Company. The interim results of consolidated
operations are not necessarily indicative of the results for the entire year.

The information in this report should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes included in the
Annual Report on Form 10-K, as amended, for the year ended December 31, 2007 filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (�SEC�).
Certain prior year information has been reclassified to conform to current year presentation.

The Company�s significant accounting policies are described in Part II. Item 8. �Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements Note 3: Summary of
Significant Accounting Policies� in the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007 filed with the SEC. For
interim reporting purposes, the Company follows the same significant accounting policies.
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(2) Earnings Per Share
The computations of basic and diluted earnings per share are set forth below:

Three Months Ended
September 30,

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

2008 2007 2008 2007
(In thousands, except share data)

Net (loss)/income as reported $ (273,361) $ 17,417 $ (363,833) $ 35,327
Accretion of beneficial conversion feature (1) (28,142) �  (28,142) �  
Dividends paid on preferred securities (1) (136) �  (136) �  

Numerator for earnings per share (301,639) 17,417 (392,111) 35,327
Interest on convertible trust preferred securities, net of tax (2) �  750 �  2,249

Numerator for diluted earnings per share $ (301,639) $ 18,167 $ (392,111) $ 37,576

Average basic common shares outstanding 50,979,409 36,975,918 42,251,975 36,622,985
Dilutive effect of:
Stock options, stock grants and other (2) �  1,463,057 �  1,540,204
Convertible trust preferred securities (2) �  3,184,309 �  3,184,076
Series A Convertible Preferred Shares (2) �  �  �  �  
Series B Convertible Preferred Shares (2) �  �  �  �  
Warrants (2) �  �  �  �  

Dilutive potential common shares �  4,647,366 �  4,724,280

Average diluted common shares outstanding 50,979,409 41,623,284 42,251,975 41,347,265

Per share data:
Basic (loss)/earnings per share $ (5.92) $ 0.47 $ (9.28) $ 0.96
Diluted (loss)/earnings per share $ (5.92) $ 0.44 $ (9.28) $ 0.91

(1) See Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 12: Capital Raise� for description of the preferred securities
issued during the third quarter of 2008 that gave rise to the beneficial conversion feature. In accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force
(�EITF�) 98-5 Accounting for Convertible Securities with Beneficial Conversion Features or Contingently Adjustable Conversions, the
beneficial conversion feature is accounted for as a preferred stock dividend and reduces income available to common shareholders.

(2) The diluted EPS computation for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 does not assume: exercise or contingent issuance of
the options or other dilutive securities; conversion of the convertible trust preferred securities or the two classes of the preferred securities;
nor the exercise of the warrants because the result would be anti-dilutive. As a result of the anti-dilution, the potential common shares
excluded from the diluted EPS computation is as follows:

Three Months
Ended

Nine Months
Ended

September 30, 2008
(shares in thousands)

Potential common shares from:
Convertible trust preferred securities 3,229 3,201
Exercise or contingent issuance of options or other dilutive securities 1,087 1,025
Conversion of the Series A and Series B Preferred Stock 9,318 3,140
Exercise of the warrants 984 332

In addition, if the effect of the conversion of the trust preferred securities would have been dilutive, interest expense, net of tax, related to the
convertible trust preferred securities of $0.7 million and $2.2 million for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, would have been
added back to net income for diluted EPS computations.
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If the Company has net income in the fourth quarter, management expects average diluted common shares outstanding to range from 75 million
to 77 million shares assuming an average stock price of $7 to $10 per share in the quarter. If the Company has a net loss in the fourth quarter,
average diluted common shares outstanding are expected to be approximately 63 million shares.

(3) Functional Segments
Management Reporting

The Company has three functional segments: Private Banking, Investment Management, and Wealth Advisory, and the Parent Company (Boston
Private Financial Holdings, Inc.) (�Holding Company�). The financial performance of the Company is managed and evaluated by the three
functional areas. The segments are managed separately as a result of the concentrations in each function.

Measurement of Segment Profit and Assets

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 1: Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies�. Revenues, expenses and assets are recorded by each segment,
and management reviews separate financial statements for each segment.

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Items

The following tables provide a reconciliation of the revenues, profit, assets, and other significant items of reportable segments as of and for the
three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007. Interest expense on junior subordinated debentures and a portion of the long-term
debt are reported at the Holding Company.

9
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At and for the three months ended September 30,
Net interest income Non-interest income Total revenues
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

(In thousands)
Total Banks $ 53,696 $ 53,312 $ 10,230 $ 9,934 $ 63,926 $ 63,246
Total Investment Managers 156 282 30,471 35,306 30,627 35,588
Total Wealth Advisors 163 110 12,619 10,221 12,782 10,331

Total Segments 54,015 53,704 53,320 55,461 107,335 109,165

Holding Company and Eliminations (3,381) (3,556) (304) (63) (3,685) (3,619)

Total Company $ 50,634 $ 50,148 $ 53,016 $ 55,398 $ 103,650 $ 105,546

Non-interest expense and
minority interest Income tax (benefit)/expense Net (loss)/income (1)
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

(In thousands)
Total Banks $ 219,407 $ 38,074 $ (42,983) $ 7,009 $ (249,606) $ 14,425
Total Investment Managers 54,626 22,788 (9,271) 5,521 (14,728) 7,279
Total Wealth Advisors 11,902 7,959 1,043 1,019 (163) 1,353

Total Segments 285,935 68,821 (51,211) 13,549 (264,497) 23,057

Holding Company and Eliminations 9,581 6,244 (4,402) (4,223) (8,864) (5,640)

Total Company $ 295,516 $ 75,065 $ (55,613) $ 9,326 $ (273,361) $ 17,417

Amortization of intangibles Assets AUM (2)
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

(In thousands) (In thousands) (In millions)
Total Banks $ 1,433 $ 1,714 $ 6,689,498 $ 6,292,344 $ 4,451 $ 4,592
Total Investment Managers 1,411 1,661 176,177 227,038 20,240 22,604
Total Wealth Advisors 453 321 100,448 88,622 9,291 9,056

Total Segments 3,297 3,696 6,966,123 6,608,004 33,982 36,252

Holding Company and Eliminations 38 32 55,759 (12,465) (303) (254)

Total Company $ 3,335 $ 3,728 $ 7,021,882 $ 6,595,539 $ 33,679 $ 35,998
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At and for the nine months ended September 30,
Net interest income Non-interest income Total revenues
2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

(In thousands)
Total Banks $ 162,010 $ 146,784 $ 33,597 $ 29,675 $ 195,607 $ 176,459
Total Investment Managers 486 653 97,844 100,432 98,330 101,085
Total Wealth Advisors 400 275 37,850 25,455 38,250 25,730

Total Segments 162,896 147,712 169,291 155,562 332,187 303,274

Holding Company and Eliminations (10,812) (9,941) 19,565 806 8,753 (9,135)

Total Company $ 152,084 $ 137,771 $ 188,856 $ 156,368 $ 340,940 $ 294,139

Non-interest expense and
minority interest

Income tax (benefit)/
expense Net (loss)/income (1)

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007
(In thousands)
Total Banks $ 341,349 $ 112,296 $ (47,842) $ 19,449 $ (286,560) $ 39,055
Total Investment Managers 167,071 83,810 (67) 7,855 (68,674) 9,420
Total Wealth Advisors 32,433 20,611 3,174 2,226 2,643 2,893

Total Segments 540,853 216,717 (44,735) 29,530 (352,591) 51,368

Holding Company and Eliminations 25,288 18,404 (5,293) (11,498) (11,242) (16,041)

Total Company $ 566,141 $ 235,121 $ (50,028) $ 18,032 $ (363,833) $ 35,327

Amortization of intangibles
2008 2007

(In thousands)
Total Banks $ 4,623 $ 4,718
Total Investment Managers 4,088 5,092
Total Wealth Advisors 1,281 763

Total Segments 9,992 10,573

Holding Company and Eliminations 113 212

Total Company $ 10,105 $ 10,785

(1) Earnings for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 were reduced by $66.0 million for the non-cash compensation charge for the
equity ownership restructuring of Westfield. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, earnings were reduced, net of the
effective tax rate used, by $86.4 million and $118.9 million, respectively, for the Company�s provision for loan losses, by $196.4 million
and $233.1 million, respectively, for the impairment of goodwill and intangibles, and by $2.2 million for the warrant expense.

These reductions were slightly offset by the gains the Company recognized for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 of $11.9 million, net
of the effective tax rate used, from the repurchase of a portion of its 3% Contingent Convertible Senior Notes due 2027. The Company�s effective
tax rates for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 are not consistent with the Company�s 2007 effective tax rate as a result of the
non-deductible goodwill impairment charges and the non-deductible Westfield re-equitization awards.

See Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements Note 10: Income Taxes� for further detail.
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(2) Assets Under Management (�AUM�) includes the AUM of DTC of $0.9 billion. The Company acquired a 70.1% interest in DTC on
February 1, 2008.
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(4) Investments
Available-for-sale and held-to-maturity securities are summarized as follows:

Amortized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value

(In thousands)
At September 30, 2008
Available-for-sale securities at fair value:
U.S. Government $ 14,312 $ 9 $ �  $ 14,321
U.S. Agencies 369,274 896 (955) 369,215
Corporate bonds 2,382 9 �  2,391
Municipal bonds 211,069 1,124 (1,060) 211,133
Mortgage-backed securities 174,690 591 (1,150) 174,131
Other 5,415 39 (243) 5,211

Total $ 777,142 $ 2,668 $ (3,408) $ 776,402

Held-to-maturity securities at amortized cost:
U.S. Government $ 5,283 $ 103 $ �  $ 5,386
Mortgage-backed securities 5,220 31 (1) 5,250
Other 1,594 �  (40) 1,554

Total $ 12,097 $ 134 $ (41) $ 12,190

At December 31, 2007
Available-for-sale securities at fair value:
U.S. Government $ 12,168 $ 28 $ �  $ 12,196
U.S. Agencies 325,986 1,429 (102) 327,313
Corporate bonds 27,145 14 (147) 27,012
Municipal bonds 230,586 2,207 (177) 232,616
Mortgage-backed securities 52,293 884 (177) 53,000
Other 5,371 69 (134) 5,306

Total $ 653,549 $ 4,631 $ (737) $ 657,443

Held-to-maturity securities at amortized cost:
U.S. Government $ 3,237 $ 96 $ �  $ 3,333
U.S. Agencies 1,993 �  (1) 1,992
Mortgage-backed securities 6,263 7 (12) 6,258
Other 1,590 �  (10) 1,580

Total $ 13,083 $ 103 $ (23) $ 13,163

(5) Fair Value Measurements
On January 1, 2008, the Company adopted FASB Statement No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (�FAS 157�). FAS 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The statement applies to reported
balances that are required or permitted to be measured at fair value under existing accounting pronouncements; accordingly, the standard does
not require any new fair value measurements of reported balances. The Company also adopted FASB Statement No. 159, The Fair Value Option
for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, but did not elect to account for any financial instruments at fair value as allowed under that
statement.
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FAS 157 concludes that a fair value measurement should be determined based on the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing
the asset or liability. As a basis for considering market participant assumptions in fair value measurements, FAS 157 establishes a fair value
hierarchy that distinguishes between market participant assumptions based
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on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity (observable inputs that are classified within Levels 1 and 2 of the
hierarchy) and the reporting entity�s own assumptions about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs classified within Level 3 of the
hierarchy).

The following table presents the Company�s assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of September 30, 2008,
aggregated by the level in the fair value hierarchy within which those measurements fall.

Fair value measurements at reporting date using:

Description
September 30,

2008

Quoted prices in
active

markets
for

identical
assets

(level 1)

Significant other
observable inputs

(level 2)

Significant
unobservable

inputs (level 3)
(In thousands)

Assets:
Available-for-sale securities $ 776,402 $ �  $ 776,402 $ �  
Derivatives - interest rate floor 2,476 �  2,476 �  
Derivatives - customer swaps 1,514 �  1,514 �  
Other investments 14,687 14,687 �  �  

Liabilities:
Derivative - swap $ 980 $ �  $ 980 $ �  
Available-for-sale debt securities consist primarily of U.S. Treasury securities, U.S. Government and Agency mortgage-backed securities,
corporate debt, and municipal bonds. These instruments generally have quoted prices that are traded less frequently than exchange traded
securities and can be priced using market data from similar assets. Therefore they have been categorized as a Level 2 measurement. Other
investments consist of deferred compensation trusts for the benefit of employees which consist of publicly traded mutual fund investments that
are valued at prices quoted in active markets.

Currently, the Company uses an interest rate floor, interest rate swaps, and a customer swap program to manage its interest rate risk. The
valuation of these instruments is determined using widely accepted valuation techniques including discounted cash flow analysis on the expected
cash flows of each derivative. This analysis reflects the contractual terms of the derivatives, including the period to maturity, and uses
observable market-based inputs, including interest rate curves and implied volatilities.

To comply with the provisions of FAS 157, the Company incorporates credit valuation adjustments to appropriately reflect both its own
nonperformance risk and the respective counterparty�s nonperformance risk in the fair value measurements. In adjusting the fair value of its
derivative contracts for the effect of nonperformance risk, the Company has considered the impact of netting and any applicable credit
enhancements, such as collateral postings, thresholds, mutual puts and guarantees.

Although the Company has determined that the majority of the inputs used to value its derivatives fall within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy,
the credit valuation adjustments associated with its derivatives utilize Level 3 inputs, such as estimates of current credit spreads to evaluate the
likelihood of default by itself and its counterparties. As a result, the Company has determined that its derivative valuations in their entirety are
classified in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
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The following table presents the Company�s assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a non-recurring basis as of September 30, 2008,
aggregated by the level in the fair value hierarchy within which those measurements fall. Impaired loans include those loans that were measured
at the value of underlying collateral as allowed under FASB Statement No. 114 Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan (�FAS 114�).
The amount does not include impaired loans that are measured based on expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate as that amount is not considered a fair value measurement.

Fair value measurements at reporting date using:

Description
September 30,

2008

Quoted prices in
active markets for

identical
assets
(level

1)

Significant other
observable inputs

(level 2)

Significant
unobservable

inputs (level 3)
(In thousands)

Assets:
Loan impairment $ 24,502 $ �  $ 24,502 $ �  
Loans held for sale 93,325 �  �  93,325

$ 118,927 $ �  $ 25,602 $ 93,325

During the three month period ended September 30, 2008, the Company reclassified certain loans in Southern California to the held for sale
category and measured those loans at their current fair value of $93.3 million net of deferred fees of $0.3 million. During that period, the
Company recorded charge-offs of $160.6 million related to these loans in Southern California. Also during that period, the Company incurred a
provision for loan loss expense of $132.6 million in Southern California primarily related to these loans. The fair value of the loans was based on
broker quotes, comparable market transactions and information from the Company�s agent hired to assist with the sale of the portfolio. The
Company also measured the impairment of certain loans based on the fair value of the underlying collateral as permitted under FAS 114. The
$24.5 million in the table above includes those loans net of the recognized allowance and does not include impaired loans in which the
impairment was recognized based on the present value of future cash flows discounted at the loan�s original effective rate. As of September 30,
2008, the Company has specific allowance for loan loss reserves of $6.2 million for loans that were written down to the fair value of the
underlying collateral. The underlying collateral was valued utilizing market rates for comparable properties less costs to sell.

The Company did not elect to early adopt FAS 157 for non-recurring measurements of non-financial assets or liabilities as allowed under FASB
Staff Position (�FSP�) FAS 157-2 Effective Date of FAS 157. As such, as allowed under that statement, the Company did not conform to FAS 157
and its required disclosures related to the goodwill impairment loss at FPB.

(6) Loans Receivable
The Banks� lending activities are conducted principally in New England, Northern and Southern California, South Florida and the Pacific
Northwest. The Banks originate single- and multi-family residential loans, commercial real estate loans, commercial loans, construction and land
loans, and home equity and consumer loans. Most loans are secured by borrowers� personal or business assets. The ability of the Banks�
single-family residential and consumer borrowers to honor their repayment commitments is generally dependent on the level of overall
economic activity within the lending area. Commercial, construction, and land borrowers� ability to repay is generally dependent upon the health
of the economy and the real estate, including construction, sector in particular. Accordingly, the ultimate collectability of a substantial portion of
the Banks� loan portfolio is susceptible to changing conditions in the New England, Northern and Southern California, South Florida, and the
Pacific Northwest economies and real estate markets.

The following table is a summary of the loan portfolio by geography. The concentration of the Private Banking loan data is based on the location
of the lender. Loans from the Holding Company to certain principals of the Company�s affiliate partners, loans at the Company�s non-banking
segments and inter-company loan eliminations are identified as Eliminations and Other.
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September 30,
2008

December 31,
2007

(In thousands)
Commercial loans:
New England $ 946,263 $ 861,992
Northern California 801,437 698,353
Southern California 236,377 265,651
South Florida 334,857 339,710
Pacific Northwest 155,927 153,686
Eliminations (1,329) (962)

Total commercial loans $ 2,473,532 $ 2,318,430

Construction and land loans:
New England $ 110,682 $ 123,242
Northern California 204,261 146,075
Southern California 22,310 261,172
South Florida 253,297 268,731
Pacific Northwest 68,042 64,431

Total construction and land loans $ 658,592 $ 863,651

Residential mortgage loans
New England $ 1,077,917 $ 1,022,155
Northern California 203,644 152,417
Southern California 9,126 12,763
South Florida 553,745 553,356
Pacific Northwest 25,237 24,526

Total residential mortgage loans $ 1,869,669 $ 1,765,217

Home equity and other consumer loans
New England $ 83,461 $ 55,802
Northern California 75,027 50,700
Southern California 13,928 4,204
South Florida 196,142 191,820
Pacific Northwest 2,706 4,164
Other 6,952 5,912

Total Home equity and other consumer loans $ 378,216 $ 312,602

Total Loans $ 5,380,009 $ 5,259,900
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The following table is a summary of the Private Banking credit quality data by geography. The concentration of the Private Banking credit
quality data is based on the location of the lender.

September 30,
2008

December 31,
2007

(In thousands)
Classified loans: (1)
New England $ 8,466 $ 12,807
Northern California 5,391 �  
Southern California 7,083 80,499
South Florida 56,927 25,559
Pacific Northwest 18,722 1,236

Subtotal classified loans 96,589 120,101

Loans held for sale 79,212 �  

Total classified loans $ 175,801 $ 120,101

Non-accrual loans:
New England $ 6,944 $ 7,390
Northern California 726 �  
Southern California 1,732 26,725
South Florida 32,726 18,508
Pacific Northwest 3,982 �  

Subtotal non-accrual loans 46,110 52,623

Loans held for sale 70,716 �  

Total non-accrual loans $ 116,826 $ 52,623

Loans 30-89 days past due:
New England $ 3,740 $ 9,412
Northern California 350 479
Southern California 6,186 8,453
South Florida 4,202 3,944
Pacific Northwest 918 75

Subtotal loans 30-89 days past due 15,396 22,363

Loans held for sale 9,540 �  

Total loans 30-89 days past due $ 24,936 $ 22,363

Net loans charged off (recovered) for the three months ended:
New England $ 448 $ 4
Northern California (2) 10
Southern California 163,809 �  
South Florida 238 480
Pacific Northwest �  12

Total net loans charged off (recovered) for the three months ended $ 164,493 $ 506
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(1) Classified loans include loans classified as either substandard, doubtful or loss.
The Company�s non-performing assets increased $68.8 million, or 128%, to $122.6 million or 1.75% of total assets, at September 30, 2008, from
$53.8 million or 0.79% of total assets, at December 31, 2007. Non-performing assets include non-accrual loans, other real estate owned (�OREO�)
and repossessed assets.

Total non-accrual loans at September 30, 2008 were $116.8 million, an increase of $64.2 million, or 122%, from $52.6 million at December 31,
2007. $70.7 million of the non-accrual loans are in the loans held for sale category. Approximately 71%, or $45.7 million, of the $64.2 million
increase was due to additional non-accrual loans in the Southern California region. The non-accrual loans in the Southern California market,
primarily construction and land development, are mainly the result of the slowdown in the housing and construction market in the Inland Empire
of California. Further decline in market values of the collateral for the non-accrual loans could result in additional future expense depending on
the timing and severity of the decline.

OREO consists of five properties with a carrying value of $5.8 million at September 30, 2008, an increase of $5.1 million from December 31,
2007. The increase was due to four additional properties � one in New England, one in the Pacific Northwest and three in South Florida less one
in Southern California.

At September 30, 2008, loans with an aggregate balance of $24.9 million, or 0.46% of total loans, were 30-89 days past due, an increase of $2.6
million, or 12%, as compared to $22.4 million at December 31, 2007. $9.5 million of these 30-89 days past due loans are in the loans held for
sale category. The Company believes
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most of these loans are adequately secured at the present time and the payment performance of these borrowers varies from month to month.
Further deterioration in the real estate market where the collateral is located or the local economy could lead to these delinquent loans going to a
non-accrual status, with a corresponding downgrade of the credit. Downgrades would generally result in additional provision for loan loss
expenses.

The Company discontinues the accrual of interest on a loan when the collectability of principal or interest is in doubt. In certain instances, loans
that have become 90 days past due may remain on accrual status if the Company believes that full principal and interest due on the loan is
collectible. There were no loans 90 days past due, but still accruing, as of September 30, 2008 or December 31, 2007.

Of the $163.8 million of loans charged-off in Southern California, $160.6 million, or 98%, related to the loans transferred to the loans held for
sale category during the three months ended September 30, 2008.

Non-performing assets and delinquent loans are impacted by factors such as the economic conditions in the Banks� geographic regions, interest
rates, and seasonality. These factors are generally not within the Company�s control. A decline in market values of the collateral for the
non-performing assets could result in additional future expense depending on the timing and severity of the decline. The Banks continue to
evaluate the underlying collateral of each non-accrual loan and pursue the collection of interest and principal. Where appropriate, the Banks
obtain updated appraisals on the collateral.

Loans that evidence weakness or potential weakness related to repayment history, the borrower�s financial condition, or other factors are
reviewed by the Bank�s management to determine if the loan should be adversely classified. Delinquent loans may or may not be adversely
classified depending upon management�s judgment with respect to each individual loan. Classified loans are classified as either substandard, loss,
or doubtful based on the rating system adopted by the Banks based on criteria established by federal bank regulatory authorities. At
September 30, 2008, the Company had classified loans of $175.8 million, an increase of $55.7 million, or 46%, as compared to $120.1 million at
December 31, 2007. Approximately 10%, or $5.8 million, of the increase in classified loans was in the Southern California portfolio.
Approximately 56%, or $31.4 million, of the increase in classified loans was in the South Florida portfolio, and approximately 31%, or $17.5
million, of the increase was in the Pacific Northwest portfolio. The increases in classified loans were primarily due to deteriorating real estate
and economic conditions in certain areas where the Banks conduct business. Impaired loans are generally included with the balance of classified
loans. Impaired loans totaled $150.5 million as of September 30, 2008, an increase of $100.5 million as compared to $50.0 million at
December 31, 2007.

(7) Allowance for Credit Losses
The allowance for loan losses and the reserve for unfunded loan commitments when combined are referred to as the allowance for credit losses.
The allowance for loan losses is reported as a reduction of outstanding loan balances and the reserve for unfunded loan commitments is included
within other liabilities. At September 30, 2008, the allowance for credit losses totaled $76.1 million and was comprised of the allowance for loan
losses of $70.5 million and the reserve for unfunded loan commitments of $5.6 million.

The allowance for credit losses decreased $1.0 million, or 1%, from December 31, 2007. The primary reason for the decline was due to the
charge-offs deducted from the allowance for loan losses in 2008 that were included in the allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2007.
Approximately 98% of the charge-offs recorded in 2008 were related to the Southern California loan portfolio. The Southern California loan
portfolio has been reduced from $543.8 million at December 31, 2007 to $281.7 million at September 30, 2008, reflecting charge-offs taken and
loans transferred to the loans held for sale category.

Excluding the allowance for credit losses related to Southern California, the remaining banks increased their allowance for credit losses. The
increased level of allowance for credit losses reflects the higher amount of non-performing loans, recent charge-off trends, current economic
conditions, and classified loans, as well as growth in the loan portfolios primarily in New England and Northern California. An analysis of the
risk in the loan portfolio as well as management judgment is used to determine the estimated appropriate amount of the allowance for credit
losses.
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The following table is an analysis of the Company�s allowance for credit losses for the periods indicated:

At and for the three months
ended September 30,

At and for the nine months
ended September 30,

2008 2007 2008 2007
(In thousands)

Ending gross loans $ 5,380,009 $ 5,037,996 $ 5,380,009 $ 5,037,996

Allowance for loan losses, beginning of period $ 97,921 $ 45,825 $ 70,992 $ 43,387
Provision for loan losses 137,108 3,738 188,660 5,659
Charge-offs (164,500) (91) (189,212) (241)
Recoveries 7 1 96 668
Acquisition �  2,447 �  2,447

Allowance for loan losses, end of period $ 70,536 $ 51,920 $ 70,536 $ 51,920

Reserve for unfunded loan commitments, beginning of period $ 5,255 $ 6,170 $ 6,055 $ 5,585
Provision/(credit) for unfunded loan commitments (1) 290 (2,029) (510) (1,444)
Acquisition �  100 �  100

Reserve for unfunded loan commitments, end of period $ 5,545 $ 4,241 $ 5,545 $ 4,241

Allowance for credit losses, end of period $ 76,081 $ 56,161 $ 76,081 $ 56,161

Allowance for loan losses to ending gross loans 1.31% 1.03% 1.31% 1.03%
Allowance for credit losses to ending gross loans 1.41% 1.11% 1.41% 1.11%

(1) The $0.5 million credit for the reserve for unfunded loan commitments for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was due to
the change in the balance of unfunded loan commitments and the related reserves. Generally, when an unfunded loan commitment
is drawn upon, the result is an increase to the provision for loan losses and a decrease to the reserve for unfunded loan
commitments.

While management evaluates currently available information in establishing the allowance for loan losses, future adjustments to the allowance
may be necessary if economic conditions differ substantially from the assumptions used in making the evaluations. In addition, various
regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination processes, periodically review a financial institution�s allowance for loan losses and
carrying amounts of OREO. Such agencies may require the financial institution to recognize additions to the allowance based on their judgments
about information available to them at the time of their examination.

The following table is a summary of the allowance for credit losses by geography. The concentration of the Private Banking data is based on the
location of the lender.

September 30,
2008

December 31,
2007

(In thousands)
Allowance for credit losses
New England $ 26,224 $ 24,131
Northern California 14,816 12,111
Southern California 8,999 25,695
South Florida 18,731 12,406
Pacific Northwest 7,311 2,704

Total allowance for credit losses $ 76,081 $ 77,047
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(8) Goodwill and Intangible Assets
The following is the activity in goodwill for the nine months ended September 30, 2008:

Balance
at

December 31,
2007

Acquisitions
and

adjustments

Balance at
September 30,

2008
(In thousands)

Goodwill
Private Banking $ 211,463 $ (209,060) $ 2,403
Investment Management 83,104 (33,019) 50,085
Wealth Advisory 51,866 1,329 53,195
Equity method investments 3,456 �  3,456

Total goodwill $ 349,889 $ (240,750) $ 109,139

The Company determined that there was a triggering event under FASB Statement No. 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (�FAS 142�)
during the third quarter of 2008 due to a significant adverse change in business climate. Due to this triggering event, the Company performed
interim impairment testing, which resulted in an estimated impairment loss of approximately $209.9 million. The interim impairment testing
resulted in the use of estimated impairment values. The Company will perform its full annual impairment testing in the fourth quarter of 2008
using third party valuation firms. Any material differences between the third quarter valuation estimates and the fourth quarter annual valuations
will be reflected in the fourth quarter 2008 financial statements.

In the third quarter of 2008, the Company recognized an estimated impairment loss of:

� $175.4 million in the banking segment at Gibraltar ($125.3 million) and Charter ($50.1 million). To estimate the fair values of
Gibraltar and Charter, the Company obtained market capitalizations and tangible book values from a peer group of publicly
traded comparable banks. The Company calculated the price to tangible book value for these peers. The resulting estimated
fair value was then compared to the carrying value of Gibraltar and Charter which indicated that the goodwill of both banks
was impaired. This estimate will be refined during the fourth quarter when the fair value will be determined using an average
of the discounted cash flow method and a comparable market multiple method. The fair value of loans, core deposit
intangibles, borrowings, and advisory contracts, if applicable, will be utilized in the fourth quarter valuation as well.

� $33.0 million in the investment management segment at DGHM. The fair value of DGHM was determined using a
comparable market method. The Company compared the ratios of price to earnings before interest taxes depreciation and
amortization (�EBITDA�) from a peer group of publicly traded comparable investment management firms to derive a fair value
estimate. This estimate will be refined during the fourth quarter when the fair value will be determined using an average of
the discounted cash flow method and a comparable market multiple method.

� $1.5 million in the wealth advisory segment at BOS. The fair value of BOS was determined using a comparable market
multiple method. As noted above, The Company compared the ratios of price to EBITDA from a peer group of publicly
traded comparable investment management firms to derive a fair value estimate. This estimate will be refined during the
fourth quarter when the fair value will be determined using an average of the discounted cash flow method and a comparable
market multiple method.

On August 1, 2008, the Company acquired an additional 6.4% of BOS. The purchase price was approximately $2.2 million, of which $1.3
million was allocated to goodwill and $0.7 million to intangible assets.

In the second quarter, FPB recognized additional loan losses and additional loans were classified as non-accrual in excess of what was expected
in the March 31, 2008 valuation. The Company reviewed the market approach used at March 31, 2008 and determined that the stock prices of
the comparable public companies used in that approach had decreased, on average, 23% in the second quarter of 2008. An updated market
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approach resulted in a valuation of FPB significantly below book value and, therefore, the remaining goodwill of $13.7 million was expensed in
the second quarter for a total year-to-date goodwill impairment of $34.3 million.

Also in the second quarter, the Company determined that the carrying value of the Core Deposit Intangibles (�CDI�) at FPB exceeded the sum of
the undiscounted expected future cash flow from the intangible asset. The excess carrying value
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resulted in an intangible impairment expense in the second quarter of 2008 of approximately $3.7 million, decreasing the carrying value of FPB�s
CDI to approximately $1.0 million. The residual balance of $1.0 million will be amortized over a weighted average of eight years using straight
line amortization.

The Company acquired DTC on February 1, 2008 and allocated $0.5 million of the purchase price to goodwill and $3.1 million to advisory
contracts, non-compete agreements, and trade name intangibles. The advisory contracts will be amortized using the straight-line method over ten
years and the non-compete agreements will be amortized using the straight-line method over seven years.

On January 2, 2008, the Company acquired an additional 3% of BOS. The purchase price was approximately $1.6 million, of which $1.0 million
was allocated to goodwill and $0.6 million to intangible assets.

For tax purposes, the goodwill relating to Sand Hill, DGHM, KLS, DTC, and a portion of the goodwill relating to BPVI and FPB, is expected to
be deductible.

The following is an analysis of intangible assets:

At September 30, 2008 At December 31, 2007
Gross

carrying
amount

Accumulated
amortization

Net
intangible

Gross
carrying
amount

Accumulated
amortization

Net
intangible

(In thousands)
Other intangibles
Advisory contracts $ 76,265 $ (17,654) $ 58,611 $ 73,432 $ (11,896) $ 61,536
Core deposit intangibles 48,013 (13,563) 34,450 54,570 (12,653) 41,917
Trade names and other 3,251 (18) 3,233 2,040 �  2,040
Employee agreements 4,127 (1,968) 2,159 3,757 (1,427) 2,330
Mortgage servicing rights 649 (70) 579 555 (29) 526

Total other intangibles $ 132,305 $ (33,273) $ 99,032 $ 134,354 $ (26,005) $ 108,349

Amortization expense for the three months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 was $3.3 million and $3.7 million, respectively, a decrease of
$0.4 million, or 11%. Amortization expense for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007 was $10.1 million and $10.8 million,
respectively, a decrease of $0.7 million, or 6%. The DTC, Charter, and BOS acquisitions increased amortization for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008 by $1.1 million, and the reduced amortization at FPB, Gibraltar, KLS, DGHM, and Anchor, based on the amortization
method, decreased amortization by $1.8 million.

(9) Contingent Convertible Senior Notes
In the first nine months of 2008, the Company repurchased $194.0 million of its outstanding 3.00% Contingent Convertible Senior Notes due
2027 (the �Notes�) reducing the outstanding balance to $93.5 million at September 30, 2008, from $287.5 million at December 31, 2007. To make
the repurchases, the Company used cash received from the repayment of certain intercompany notes which it previously made to certain affiliate
Banks with proceeds from the original issuance of the Notes. The Banks replaced such intercompany notes with funding sources that have a
lower interest rate than the intercompany notes. In conjunction with the repurchase of the Notes, the Company realized a pre-tax gain on
retirement of debt of $19.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008.

(10) Income Taxes
The Company recognized a tax benefit for the first nine months of 2008 of $50.0 million. $14.8 million of that was allocated to impairment of
goodwill and intangibles. The effective tax rate reflects non-deductible expenses.
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year to date. $211.2 million of this impairment expense is not tax deductible so the expense does not create a tax benefit. The Bank affiliates and
some of the non-bank affiliates were acquired pursuant to tax-free
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reorganizations, so the goodwill generated by those acquisitions is not deductible for tax purposes. Therefore, the Company was not able to
recognize a tax benefit from any of the goodwill impairment charges, except for the DGHM impairment charge of $33.0 million. Also in the
third quarter of 2008, there was a $2.2 million non-tax deductible warrant expense in connection with the capital raise, as discussed in Part I.
Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements Note 12: Capital Raise�.

In the second quarter of 2008, the Company had a non-cash, non-tax deductible charge of $66.0 million for the Profits Interests and call options
awarded to Westfield�s management as a result of restructuring the equity of Westfield. In addition, the first quarter 2008 tax provision was
reduced by $0.8 million due to a reduction in the tax reserve. The reserve was reduced because the Internal Revenue Service did not appeal a tax
case that was favorable to the Company�s tax position related to the interest expense deductions for consolidated groups with tax exempt income.

The Company recognized a state tax expense because the loss occurred at a California affiliate and those losses do not reduce taxes in many of
the other states. The Company was only able to recognize a 2.5% state benefit from the California losses, since the losses cannot be used to
offset the profits in most of the other states.

On July 3, 2008, Massachusetts enacted legislation that requires corporations that are engaged in unitary business operations to file combined
returns with their affiliates for tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2009. Starting in 2009, the majority of the affiliates will be included in
the Company�s Massachusetts tax return instead of just those affiliates with nexus to Massachusetts. In addition, the Massachusetts excise tax on
financial institutions will be reduced to 10% in 2010, 9.5% in 2011, and 9% in 2012 and thereafter. The Company incorporated the impact of
these Massachusetts law changes in the third quarter since the law was enacted during the third quarter. The Company adjusted the
Massachusetts state applicable tax rate and apportionment percentage for purposes of measuring deferred assets/liabilities that will reverse after
the effective date. The value of the net deferred Massachusetts tax asset was reduced $1.8 million which increased tax expense by $1.2 million,
net of federal tax benefit as of July 3, 2008.

The 12.1% effective tax rate (adjusted to show tax deductible impairment before related income taxes) for the first nine months of 2008 was
calculated based on the actual results for the first nine months of 2008 and not on a projected annual effective tax rate. The annual effective tax
rate cannot be predicted due to the potential variability in future financial results. The unusual tax rate for 2008 is primarily due to the
non-deductible items. The effective tax rate for the 2008 tax benefit was also reduced due to increased state taxes, partly due to the change in
Massachusetts state tax law. The effective tax rate for the first nine months of 2007 was 33.8% and the related income tax expense was $18.0
million, after adjusting to show the impairment expense before related income taxes of $7.8 million. The effective tax rate is summarized below:

Nine months ended
September 30,

2008
September 30,

2007
Statutory federal income tax rate 35.0% 35.0%
Increase (decrease) resulting from:
State and local income tax, net of Federal tax benefit -0.3% 4.4%
Tax exempt income, net 0.6% -4.9%
Tax credits 0.3% -1.7%
FIN 48 reserve adjustment 0.2% 0.0%
Non-deductible warrant expense -0.2% 0.0%
Non-deductible goodwill -17.9% 0.0%
Non-deductible Westfield re-equitization charges -5.6% 0.0%
Other, net 0.0% 1.0%

Effective tax rate 12.1% 33.8%

(11) Westfield Re-equitization
On June 30, 2008, the Company completed the re-equitization of Westfield that was announced in the first quarter of 2008. As part of the
re-equitization, certain key employees of Westfield were granted equity interests in the future profits of Westfield (the �Profits Interests�) and two
call rights to purchase the Company�s remaining interest in Westfield. As a result of the re-equitization, the Company is entitled to up to
approximately $30 million of pre-tax earnings (the �Preferred Interest�) and one-third of any excess over that amount on an annual basis. Holders
of the Profits Interests will receive two-thirds of pre-tax earnings in excess of the Preferred Interest. The grant of the Profits Interest was
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accounted for in accordance with FASB Statement 123 (Revised 2004), Share-Based Payments (�FAS 123R�) and resulted in an expense of $46
million on the grant date. That amount was determined based on the present value of projected future cash flows distributable to the Profits
Interests holders. The projected cash flows were based on a revenue growth rate of 9%, operating margins ranging from 40% to 44%, and a 17%
cost of capital.
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The Company granted Westfield management a call option to purchase 50% of its remaining interest in two years and 100% of the remaining
interest in six years. The purchase price will be based on a multiple of trailing 12 month pre-tax earnings allocated to the Company. That
purchase price was determined to be at a discount to fair value (approximately 7.5%) and resulted in an expense of approximately $20 million
recognized on the grant date.

Immediately after the effective date, key employees of Westfield have control of the entity while the Company will have 100% of the investment
at risk in the entity. Therefore, Westfield meets the definition of a variable interest entity under FIN 46(R), and is subject to the consolidation
rules of that interpretation. Under that interpretation, the primary beneficiary of the variable interest entity consolidates and is determined based
on the entity that absorbs a majority of the losses. The Company has determined that it is the primary beneficiary of Westfield and will continue
to consolidate it. As there are no newly consolidated assets or liabilities, the Company will retain its previous basis in the net assets of Westfield
in consolidation.

(12) Capital Raise
On July 29, 2008, the Company entered into an investment agreement with The Carlyle Group (�Carlyle�) to obtain approximately $75 million in
capital. Under that agreement, the Company issued approximately 351 shares of Series A Non-Cumulative Mandatorily Convertible Preferred
Stock (�Series A Preferred�) to Carlyle with a liquidation preference of $100,000 per share and convertible into approximately 6.3 million
common shares. The Series A Preferred has a par value of $1.00 per share, is convertible into common stock at $5.52 per share, and participates
in dividends payable in common stock on an as-converted basis. The shares are perpetual and do not include any redemption provisions. The
conversion price is adjusted upon various changes in outstanding shares of the Company such as the declaration of stock dividends, stock splits,
issuance of stock purchase rights, self-tender offers, or a rights plan. The Series A Preferred converted into shares of the Company�s common
stock effective October 1, 2008.

The Company also issued to Carlyle approximately 401 shares of Series B Non-Cumulative Perpetual Contingent Convertible Preferred Stock
(�Series B Preferred�) with a liquidation preference of $100,000 per share that is convertible into approximately 7.2 million common shares. The
Series B Preferred has a par value of $1.00 per share, is convertible into common stock at $5.52 per share, and participates in dividends payable
in common stock on an as-converted basis. There are no mandatory redemption features and preferred shareholders have no rights to require
redemption. The Series B Preferred contains the same anti-dilution adjustments as the Series A Preferred discussed above.

Both classes of preferred shares rank on parity with other classes or series of preferred shares and senior to any common shares with respect to
dividends and upon liquidation or winding up of the Company.

In connection with the preferred stock issuance, Carlyle was issued warrants (the �Carlyle warrants�) to purchase 5.4 million shares of common
stock at a price of $6.62 per share. The term of the Carlyle warrants is five years.

On September 30, the Company�s shareholders approved an amendment to the Company�s Restated Articles of Organization to increase the
number of authorized shares of common stock from 70 million to 170 million. The Company�s shareholders also approved the conversion of the
Series B Preferred Stock into common stock and the exercise of the Carlyle warrants to purchase common stock. The conversion of the Series B
Preferred stock and exercise of the Carlyle warrants may take place in accordance with their terms and subject to certain common stock
ownership limitations.

The Company determined that the Carlyle warrants meet the definition of a derivative instrument as defined in FASB Statement No. 133,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, but do not require derivative treatment pursuant to the scope exception in
paragraph 11(a) of that statement as they are indexed to the Company�s common stock and are classified in the stockholders� equity section of the
balance sheet. As of the date of issuance, the Company did not have sufficient authorized but unissued common shares for issuance upon
exercise of the Carlyle warrants. Therefore, the Company classified the Carlyle warrants as a liability as required in EITF Issue No. 00-19,
Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in, a Company�s Own Stock. At issuance the Carlyle
warrants were valued at $3.51 per warrant, $19.1 million in total, using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:
0.50% dividend yield; risk free rate of 3.30%; volatility of 39.2% and a contractual life of five years. On September 30, 2008, shareholders
approved an increase in the Company�s authorized shares. On that date, the Company had sufficient authorized but unissued shares for settlement
of the Carlyle warrants and reclassified the Carlyle warrants as equity
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at their then fair value. The fair value of the Carlyle warrants on September 30, 2008 was $3.92 per warrant, $21.3 million in total, using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions: 0.47% dividend yield; risk free rate of 2.88%; volatility of 41.4% and a
contractual life of five years. An expense of $2.2 million was recognized due to the change in the fair value of the Carlyle warrants during the
period they were classified as a liability.

The Company allocated $19.1 million of the proceeds to the Carlyle warrants based on the fair value of the Carlyle warrants at the date of
issuance. The remaining $56.0 million was allocated to the Series A Preferred and the Series B Preferred based upon their relative fair values at
the closing date. Approximately $26.1 million of the proceeds was allocated to the Series A Preferred and $29.9 million was allocated to the
Series B Preferred.

After allocation of the proceeds, the Company evaluated the effective conversion price of the preferred securities and concluded that they were
issued in the money. The resulting discount to the fair value of the Company�s stock price on the date of issuance is accounted for as a beneficial
conversion feature under EITF Issue No. 00-27 Application of Issue No. 98-5 to Certain Convertible Instruments. The discount/beneficial
conversion feature is treated as a dividend to the preferred shareholder and accreted over the period of issuance to the earliest conversion date
using the effective interest method. The Series A Preferred converted into shares of the Company�s common stock on October 1, 2008 and the
Series B Preferred is convertible in 18 months. See the following table for the computation of the beneficial conversion feature for each security.

Shares
Issued

Common Stock
Issuable upon

Conversion
Allocation
for Book

Effective
Conversion

Price

Common
Stock Fair

Value

Beneficial
Conversion

Feature
per Share

Beneficial
Conversion

Feature
(In thousands, except share data)

Series A Preferred 350.33 6,346,572 $ 26,129 $ 4.12 $ 8.00 $ 3.88 $ 24,643
Series B Preferred 400.81 7,261,091 $ 29,895 $ 4.12 $ 8.00 $ 3.88 $ 28,194

Totals 13,607,663 $ 56,024 $ 52,837

Accretion of the discount/beneficial conversion feature for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 was $28.1 million and will be $3.9 million in
the fourth quarter.

In addition to the securities sold to Carlyle, the Company completed a public offering of its common stock on July 29, 2008 in which 18.4
million shares were sold to the public at a price of $6.00 per share, for total gross proceeds of approximately $110.4 million.

(13) Recent Accounting Developments
In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 141 (Revised 2007), Business Combinations (�FAS 141R�) and Statement No. 160,
Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements, an amendment of ARB No. 51 (�FAS 160�). FAS 141R and FAS 160 require
significant changes in the accounting and reporting for business acquisitions and the reporting of a noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary.
Among many changes under FAS 141R, an acquirer will record 100% of all assets and liabilities at fair value for partial acquisitions, contingent
consideration will be recognized at fair value at the acquisition date with changes possibly recognized in earnings, and acquisition related costs
will be expensed rather than capitalized. FAS 160 establishes new accounting and reporting standards for the noncontrolling interest in a
subsidiary. Key changes under the standard are that noncontrolling interests in a subsidiary will be reported as part of equity, losses allocated to
a noncontrolling interest can result in a deficit balance, and changes in ownership interests that do not result in a change of control are accounted
for as equity transactions and upon a loss of control, gain or loss is recognized and the remaining interest is remeasured at fair value on the date
control is lost. FAS 141R and FAS 160 are effective for fiscal years beginning after January 1, 2009. Management believes that these standards
will have an effect on the financial statements and is currently evaluating the impact.

In March 2008, the FASB issued Statement No. 161, Disclosures About Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities � an amendment of FASB
Statement No. 133, which expands the disclosure requirements related to an entity�s derivative activities. The statement requires additional
qualitative disclosures regarding the purpose of the entity�s derivative activities as well as significant quantitative disclosures including a tabular
presentation of derivatives by category and their location in the financial statements. The statement is effective for the Company in the first
quarter of 2009. The statement will have no effect on the accounting for derivative activities at the Company, but will require enhanced
disclosures.
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In February 2008, the FASB issued FSP FAS 140-3, Accounting for Transfers of Financial Assets and Repurchase Financing Transactions, to
clarify the accounting for repurchase financings under FASB Statement No. 140, Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
and Extinguishments of Liabilities. The FSP requires that certain repurchase arrangements be accounted for as derivatives and recognized at fair
value in the financial statements. The statement will be effective for the Company in the first quarter of 2009. Management is currently
evaluating the impact that the adoption of this FSP will have on the financial statements.

In April 2008, the FASB issued FSP FAS 142-3, Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets, to amend the factors that should be
considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under FAS 142.
The intent of this FSP is to improve the consistency between the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under Statement 142 and the period
of expected cash flows used to measure the fair value of the asset. This statement will be effective for the Company in the first quarter of 2009
and management does not believe that the adoption will have a material affect on the financial statements.

In May 2008, the FASB issued FSP APB 14-1, Accounting for Convertible Debt Instruments That May Be Settled in Cash upon Conversion
(Including Partial Cash Settlement), to clarify that convertible debt instruments that may be settled in cash upon conversion (including partial
cash settlement) are not addressed by paragraph 12 of APB Opinion No. 14, Accounting for Convertible Debt and Debt Issued with Stock
Purchase Warrants. The FSP requires the issuer of certain convertible securities that may be settled partially in cash on conversion to separately
account for the liability and equity components in a manner that will reflect the entity�s nonconvertible debt borrowing rate when interest cost is
recognized in subsequent periods. This FSP applies to the Contingent Convertible Senior Notes discussed in Part II. Item 8. �Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements Note 15: Junior Subordinated Debentures and Other Long Term Debt� in the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K and will require retroactive application for the Company�s 2007 and 2008 financial statements. This statement will be effective for the
Company in the first quarter of 2009. Management believes that this FSP will not have a significant effect on the financial statements and is
currently evaluating the impact.

In June 2008, the FASB issued FSP EITF 03-6-1, Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-Based Payment Transactions are
Participating Securities, to clarify that non-vested shares issued to employees as compensation are considered participating securities prior to
vesting. As a result of this FSP, a company with outstanding non-vested shares will be required to apply the two-class method in determining
earnings per share. This statement will be effective for the Company in the first quarter of 2009 and management does not believe that the
adoption of this FSP will have a material effect on earnings per share.

In October 2008, the FASB issued FSP FAS 157-3, Determining the Fair Value of a Financial Asset When the Market for That Asset Is Not
Active, to clarify the application of FAS 157, Fair Value Measurements in a market that is not active. The statement gives an example of key
considerations in determining the fair value of a financial asset when the market for that asset is not active. This FSP was effective upon
issuance. Management does not believe that the adoption of this FSP will have a material effect on earnings.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

For the Three and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008

Certain statements contained in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q that are not historical facts may constitute forward-looking statements
within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and are intended to be covered by the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking
statements involve risks and uncertainties. These statements, which are based on certain assumptions and describe our future plans, strategies
and expectations, can generally be identified by the use of the words �may,� �will,� �should,� �could,� �would,� �plan,� �potential,� �estimate,� �project,� �believe,�
�intend,� �anticipate,� �expect,� �target� and similar expressions. These statements include, among others, statements regarding our strategy, evaluations
of future interest rate trends and liquidity, prospects for growth in assets and prospects for overall results over the long term. You should not
place undue reliance on our forward-looking statements. You should exercise caution in interpreting and relying on forward-looking statements
because they are subject to significant risks, uncertainties and other factors which are, in some cases, beyond the Company�s control.

Forward-looking statements are based on the current assumptions and beliefs of management and are only expectations of future results. The
Company�s actual results could differ materially from those projected in the forward-looking statements as a result of, among others, factors
referenced herein under the section captioned �Risk Factors�; recent adverse conditions in the capital and debt markets and the impact of such
conditions on the Company�s private banking and asset investment advisory activities; changes in interest rates; competitive pressures from other
financial institutions; a further deterioration in general economic conditions on a national basis or in the local markets in which the Company
operates, including changes which adversely affect borrowers� ability to service and repay our loans; changes in loan defaults and charge-off
rates; adequacy of loan loss reserves; reduction in deposit levels necessitating increased borrowing to fund loans and investments; the passing of
adverse government regulation; the risk that goodwill and intangibles recorded in the Company�s financial statements will become further
impaired; and risks related to the identification and implementation of acquisitions; as well as the other risks and uncertainties detailed in the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K and other filings submitted to the Securities and Exchange Commission. Forward-looking statements
speak only as of the date on which they are made. The Company does not undertake any obligation to update any forward-looking statement to
reflect circumstances or events that occur after the date the forward-looking statements are made.

Executive Summary

The Company offers a full range of wealth management services to high net worth individuals, families, businesses and select institutions
through its three functional segments, Private Banking, Investment Management, and Wealth Advisory. This Executive Summary provides an
overview of the most significant aspects of our operating segments and the Company�s operations in the third quarter of 2008. Details of the
matters addressed in this summary are provided elsewhere in this document and, in particular, in the sections immediately following.

In February of 2008, the Company acquired a 70.1% share of DTC. In 2007 the Company acquired Charter, increased its equity interest in BOS
to a majority interest and decreased its ownership in Sand Hill from 100% ownership to 76%. The financial results of these entities have had an
impact on our results of operations for the third quarter and first nine months of 2008, and should be considered in comparing the Company�s
results of operations for the third quarter and first nine months of 2008 to the same respective periods of 2007. The following table provides
additional detail for these transactions.

Name of acquisition

Acquisition/
consolidation

date

Total assets at
acquisition/

consolidation

Assets under
management and

advisory at
acquisition/

consolidation
DTC February 1, 2008 $ 0.9 million $ 0.9 billion
BOS August 1, 2007 $ 5.5 million $ 2.0 billion
Charter July 1, 2007 $ 316.1 million �  

During the third quarter of 2008, the Company earned revenues of $103.7 million, a decrease of 2% compared to revenues of $105.5 million for
the same period in 2007. Total operating expenses, including minority interest, were $295.5 million for the third quarter of 2008, a $220.5
million increase over total operating expenses, including minority interest, of $75.1 million for the same period in 2007. The Company reported
a net loss for the third quarter of 2008 of $273.4 million, or $(5.92) per share, as compared to net income for the same period in 2007 of $17.4
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The principal items that negatively impacted the Company�s results in the third quarter of 2008 include: the non-cash impairment charges of
$196.4 million, net of tax, decreasing earnings per share by approximately $3.85; the increased provision for loan losses of $86.4 million, net of
tax, decreasing earnings per share by approximately $1.69; the non-cash warrant expense of $2.2 million and the $28.3 million adjustment to the
income available to the common shareholders from the beneficial conversion feature of the preferred securities issued. Together, the adjustment
and warrant expense of $30.5 million, decreased earnings per share by approximately $0.60. These charges were slightly offset by growth at the
Company�s fee based segments.

During the third quarter of 2008 the Company determined that there was a triggering event under FAS 142 due to a significant adverse change in
business climate. As a result of the triggering event, the Company performed interim impairment testing, which resulted in an estimated gross
impairment loss of approximately $209.9 million. 84%, or $175.4, of the total loss was driven by the Company�s Private Banking segment,
$125.3 million at Gibraltar and $50.1 million at Charter. 16%, or $33.0 million, was at DGHM, an affiliate partner in the Company�s Investment
Management segment, and an additional $1.5 million of the total loss was driven by the Wealth Advisor affiliate, BOS. The Company will
perform its full annual impairment testing in the fourth quarter of 2008 using third party valuation firms. Differences between the third quarter
valuation estimates and the fourth quarter annual valuations will be reflected in the fourth quarter of 2008. In 2008, the Company has written off
all of the goodwill of FPB, Gibraltar, Charter and DGHM. The remaining goodwill at September 30, 2008 is $109.1 million.

During the third quarter, the Company announced its intent to sell the non-strategic Southern California loan portfolio. As a result of a further
decline in the underlying collateral of the loans and the requirement to record the loans at fair value upon transfer to the loans held for sale
category, the Company incurred charge-offs of $160.6 million, related specifically to this portfolio. The charge-offs reflect the estimated
proceeds the Company anticipates receiving on the sale of these loans. The charge-offs recorded in the third quarter required an additional
increase to the provision for loan losses of $132.6 million, which represents approximately 97% of the third quarter consolidated provision for
loan loss expense. Bids on the loans held for sale, and subsequent closing, if applicable, are expected in the fourth quarter. Differences from the
sale proceeds to the current carrying value will be reflected in gains or losses to be recorded in the fourth quarter. Any of the loans which are not
able to be sold, will be revalued at December 31, 2008. Loan bids which do not meet minimum reserve prices may require additional write down
in carrying values. The carrying value of these loans at September 30, 2008 is $93.6 million.

In July, the Company entered into an investment agreement with Carlyle to obtain approximately $75 million in capital. Under that agreement,
the Company issued approximately 351 shares of Series A Preferred securities and approximately 401 shares of Series B Preferred securities. In
connection with the preferred stock issuance, Carlyle was issued warrants (the �Carlyle warrants�) to purchase 5.4 million shares of common stock
at a price of $6.62 per share. The Company allocated $19.1 million of the $75.0 million in proceeds to the warrants based on the fair value of the
warrants at the date of issuance. The remaining $56.0 million was allocated to the Series A and B Preferred securities based upon their relative
fair values at the closing date.

After allocation of the proceeds, the Company evaluated the effective conversion price of the preferred securities and concluded that they were
issued in the money. The resulting discount to the fair value of the Company�s stock price on the date of issuance is accounted for as a beneficial
conversion feature. The discount / beneficial conversion feature is treated as a dividend to the preferred shareholder and accreted over the period
of issuance to the earliest conversion date. The Series A Preferred securities converted on October 1, 2008 and the Series B Preferred securities
are convertible in 18 months. Accretion of the discount / beneficial conversion feature for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 was $28.1
million and will be $3.9 million in the fourth quarter. In addition the Company paid $0.1 million in dividends to the preferred holders in the third
quarter of 2008. The beneficial conversion feature and the dividends paid do not impact the Company�s reported earnings, but do reduce the
income available to the common shareholders, thereby decreasing the Company�s basic earnings per share.

The Company recognized a warrant expense of $2.2 million in third quarter due to the change in the fair value of the Carlyle warrants during the
period they were classified as a liability. As of the date of issuing the Carlyle warrants, the Company did not have sufficient authorized but
unissued common shares for issuance upon exercise of the Carlyle warrants. Therefore, the Company classified the Carlyle warrants as a
liability. On September 30, 2008, shareholders approved an increase in the Company�s authorized shares. On that date, the Company had
sufficient shares authorized but unissued shares for settlement of the Carlyle warrants and reclassified the Carlyle warrants as equity at their then
fair value. The fair value of the Carlyle warrants on September 30, 2008 was $21.3 million in total.

In addition to the securities sold to Carlyle, the Company completed a public offering of its common stock on July 29, 2008 in which 18.4
million shares were sold to the public at a price of $6.00 per share, for total gross proceeds of approximately $110.4 million. See Part I. Item 1.
�Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 12: Capital Raise� for further details.
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The Company�s Private Banking segment reported a net loss of $249.6 million in the third quarter of 2008 compared to net income of $14.4
million for the same period in 2007. Although the Company�s Private Banks were negatively impacted by the non-cash impairment charges, the
increased provisions for loan losses, and decreased net interest margins they were able to report revenue growth for the segment in the third
quarter of 2008. Private Banking revenues for the third quarter 2008 were $63.9 million, or 60% of total segment revenues, compared to $63.2
million, or 58% of total segment revenue for the same period in 2007. Increased revenues for the third quarter of 2008 were primarily driven by
the Banks� investment management and trust revenues, and slight increases in net interest income due to lower cost of funds on interest bearing
liabilities. Total expenses at the Banks for the third quarter of 2008 increased $181.3 million to $219.4 million, compared to $38.1 million for
the same period in 2007. $175.4 million, or 97%, of the increase, was driven by the non-cash impairment charges at the Company�s Southern
Florida and Pacific Northwest banks, Gibraltar and Charter, respectively. Assets Under Management (�AUM�) for the Banks, at September 30,
2008 were $4.5 billion, a decrease of $287 million from December 31, 2007. Market depreciation for the first nine months of 2008 outpaced the
Banks� net flows of $195 million.

The Company�s Investment Management segment reported a net loss of $14.7 million in the third quarter of 2008 compared to a net income of
$7.3 million for the same period in 2007. The Company�s Investment Management segment was not only negatively impacted by the non-cash
impairment charge, but has also felt the impact of the equity market declines in its revenue lines. Investment Management revenues for the third
quarter of 2008 were $30.6 million, or 28% of total segment revenues, compared to $35.6 million, or 33% of total segment revenues for the
same period in 2007. The 14%, or $5.0 million, decrease in revenues was primarily driven by the decrease of the Investment Managers� AUM
and decreased performance fees. The Investment Managers� AUM decreased 10%, or $2.4 billion to $20.2 billion compared to $22.6 billion for
the same period in 2007. Market depreciation for the twelve months ended September 30, 2008 of $3.6 billion significantly outpaced Investment
Management net flows of $1.3 billion. Total expenses, including minority interest, at the Investment Management firms for the third quarter of
2008 increased $31.8 million, to $54.6 million, compared to $22.8 million for the same period in 2007. Included in the Investment Managers�
total expenses for the third quarter of 2008 was the non-cash impairment charge of $33.0 million at DGHM. Expenses excluding the impairment
charge decreased in the third quarter of 2008 compared to the same period in 2007 primarily due to the decrease in variable compensation as a
result of decreased revenues. AUM at September 30, 2008, for the Investment Managers, were $20.2 billion, a decrease of $2.8 billion from
December 31, 2007. Market depreciation for the first nine months of 2008 outpaced the Investment Managers� net flows of $966 million.

The Company�s Wealth Advisory segment reported a net loss of $0.2 million in the third quarter of 2008 compared to net income of $1.4 million
for the same period in 2007. Although the Company�s Wealth Advisory segment was negatively impacted by the non-cash impairment charge,
revenues increased $2.5 million, or 24% during the third quarter of 2008, compared to the same period in 2007. Revenues for the third quarter of
2008 were $12.8 million, or 12% of total segment revenues, compared to $10.3 million, or 9% of total segment revenues for the same period in
2007. The increase in revenues for the third quarter of 2008, compared to the same period in 2007, was attributed to the acquisition and
consolidation of DTC and BOS, respectively. Total expenses, including minority interest, at the Wealth Advisory firms increased $3.9 million,
or 50%, to $11.9 million, compared to $8.0 million for the same period in 2007. 38%, or $1.5 million, of the expense increase was driven by the
non-cash impairment charge at BOS. Other drivers of the increase in expenses were the acquisition and consolidation of DTC and BOS,
respectively. AUM at September 30, 2008 for the Wealth Advisors was $9.3 billion, an increase of $236 million from December 31, 2007,
which included the acquired AUM of DTC of $908 million.

The Company�s income tax benefit for the third quarter of 2008 was $55.6 million, as compared to an income tax expense of $9.3 million for the
same period of 2007. The effective tax rate and expense for the third quarter of 2008 was impacted by the non-deductible goodwill impairment
charges and other non-deductible items. See Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 10: Income Taxes� for
further detail.

Critical Accounting Policies

Critical accounting policies are reflective of significant judgments and uncertainties, and could potentially result in materially different results
under different assumptions and conditions. The Company believes that its most critical accounting policies upon which its financial condition
depends and which involve the most complex or subjective decisions or assessments are as follows:
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Valuation of Goodwill/Intangible Assets and Analysis for Impairment

Acquisitions are accounted for using the purchase method of accounting whereby assets acquired and liabilities assumed are recorded at their
fair value. Identifiable intangible assets acquired are primarily comprised of investment management advisory contracts and core deposit
intangibles. The values of these intangible assets were estimated using valuation techniques primarily based on discounted cash flow analysis.
The recognized intangible is then amortized over the period the assets are expected to contribute to the cash flows of the Company which is
considered to be its useful life. The intangible assets are amortized using either an accelerated method or the straight-line method based upon the
projected cash flows the Company will receive.

Intangible assets with finite lives are subject to impairment tests in accordance with FASB Statement No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. The carrying value of the investment advisory contracts and core deposit intangibles are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amount may not be fully recoverable. Assets under management are
analyzed to determine if there have been significant outflows since acquisition that could indicate possible impairment of the advisory contracts.
Deposit levels and interest rate changes are reviewed for banks with core deposit intangibles to determine if there is potential impairment.
Impairment is recognized if the carrying value exceeds the sum of the undiscounted expected future cash flows from the intangible assets. The
impairment loss is then based on the difference between the carrying value of the intangible and its estimated fair value.

The Company makes certain estimates and assumptions that affect the determination of the expected future cash flows from the advisory
contracts and the core deposit intangibles. These estimates and assumptions include account attrition, market appreciation for assets under
management, discount rates and anticipated fee rates, interest rates, projected costs and other factors. Significant changes in these estimates and
assumptions could cause a different valuation for the intangible assets. Changes in the original assumptions could change the amount of the
intangible recognized and the resulting amortization. Subsequent changes in assumptions could result in recognition of impairment of the
intangible assets.

Goodwill is recognized in an acquisition where the purchase price exceeds the fair market value of the net tangible and identifiable intangible
assets. Goodwill is not amortized, but rather is subject to ongoing periodic impairment tests upon the occurrence of significant adverse events or
changes in circumstances that indicate impairment is probable and at least annually in accordance with FAS 142. Goodwill is tested at the
affiliate partner level which is one level below the Company�s operating segments. See Item 1A. �Risk Factors� in the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K, for the year ended December 31, 2007. Goodwill impairment testing was performed during the fourth quarter of 2007 using a
combination of discounted cash flow analysis and market multiples. At that time, the Company determined that goodwill was impaired at
Gibraltar, and has since determined that goodwill at FPB was impaired both in the first and second quarters of 2008. Management performed an
interim goodwill impairment assessment in the third quarter of 2008, resulting in the recording of estimated impairment charges related to
Gibraltar, Charter, DGHM, and BOS. See Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 8: Goodwill and
Intangible Assets� for further detail. Management will perform the 2008 annual goodwill impairment test in the fourth quarter, and will reflect
changes from the third quarter estimates, if necessary.

Significant assumptions used to test goodwill for impairment include estimated discount rates and the timing and amount of projected cash
flows. The discounted cash flow analysis is based on the projected net cash flows discounted at a rate that reflects both the current return
requirements of the market and the risks inherent in the specific entity that is being tested. These assumptions are susceptible to change based on
changes in economic conditions and other factors. Any change in the estimates which the Company uses to determine the carrying value of the
Company�s goodwill and identifiable intangible assets, or which otherwise adversely affects their value or estimated lives could adversely affect
the Company�s results of operations.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is established through a charge to operations. When management believes that the collection of a loan�s principal
balance is unlikely, the principal amount is charged against the allowance. Recoveries on loans that have been previously charged-off are
credited to the allowance as amounts are received.

The allowance for loan losses is determined using a systematic analysis and a disciplined procedure based on historical experience, product
types, and industry benchmarks. The allowance is segregated into three components: �general,� �specific� and �unallocated.� The general component is
determined by applying coverage percentages to groups of loans based on risk. The Banks routinely review loans to assess the inherent risk and
assign risk ratings to each loan individually. Coverage percentages applied are determined based on industry practice and management�s
judgment. The specific component is established by allocating a portion of the allowance for loan losses to individual classified loans on the
basis of specific circumstances and assessments. The unallocated component supplements the first two components based on management�s
judgment of the effect of current and forecasted economic conditions on borrowers� abilities to repay, an evaluation of the allowance for loan
losses in relation to the size of the overall loan portfolio, and consideration of the

Edgar Filing: BOSTON PRIVATE FINANCIAL HOLDINGS INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 44



28

Edgar Filing: BOSTON PRIVATE FINANCIAL HOLDINGS INC - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 45



Table of Contents

relationship of the allowance for loan losses to non-accrual loans, net charge-off trends, and other factors. While this evaluation process utilizes
historical and other objective information, the classification of loans and the establishment of the allowance for loan losses rely to a great extent
on the judgment and experience of management.

During the third quarter, the allowance for loan losses was increased through additional provision for loan loss expense of $137.1 million to
provide for anticipated losses and decreased $164.5 million for charged-offs realized. The addition to the allowance was primarily a result of
further deterioration in the Southern California region and subsequent reclassification of a group of loans to the loans held for sale category.
During the third quarter, loans with an aggregate principal amount of $253 million in the Southern California region were transferred to the
loans held for sale category. The Company transferred these loans at their fair value at the time the decision to sell the loans was made. $163.8
million of the decrease in the allowance was attributable to continued deterioration in collateral values in the Southern California region.

While management evaluates currently available information in establishing the allowance for loan losses, future adjustments to the allowance
may be necessary if economic conditions differ substantially from the assumptions used in making the evaluations. In addition, various
regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review a financial institution�s allowance for loan losses. Such
agencies may require the financial institution to recognize additions to the allowance based on their judgments about information available to
them at the time of their examination.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company�s stock-based compensation plans include stock options, restricted stock and employee stock purchase plans that encourage and
enable the officers, employees, non-employee directors and other key persons of the Company to acquire a proprietary interest in the Company.

The fair value of each stock option award is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model that is based on the
expected term of the option, the expected volatility, dividend yield, risk free rate and the exercise price. The Black-Scholes model is most
sensitive to changes in the expected volatility and expected term. Expected volatility is determined based on historical volatility of the
Company�s stock, historical volatility of industry peers and other factors. The Company uses historical data to estimate employee option exercise
behavior, and post-vesting cancellation for use in determining the expected life assumption. The risk-free rate is determined on the grant date of
each award using the yield on a U.S. Treasury zero-coupon issue with a remaining term that approximates the expected term for the award. The
dividend yield is based on expectations of future dividends paid by the Company and the market price of the requisite service period of the
option. Options issued to retirement eligible employees are expensed on the date of grant. Option expense, related to options granted to
employees who will become retirement eligible during the vesting period, are amortized over the period until the employee becomes retirement
eligible.

Tax estimates

The Company accounts for income taxes by deferring income taxes based on estimated future tax effects of differences between the tax and
book basis of assets and liabilities considering enacted tax laws. These differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included
in the Company�s consolidated balance sheets. The Company also will assess the likelihood that any deferred tax assets will be recovered from
future taxable income and establish a valuation allowance for those assets determined to not likely be recoverable. Management judgment is
required in determining the amount and timing of recognition of the resulting deferred tax assets and liabilities, including projections of future
taxable income. Although the Company has determined that a valuation allowance is not required for deferred tax assets at September 30, 2008,
there is no guarantee that these assets will ultimately be realized.

Due to the ability of the Company to generate taxable income, management believes it is more likely than not that the balance of deferred tax
assets at September 30, 2008 is realizable and no valuation allowance is needed. The Company expects to report a loss on the federal and
California tax returns for 2008 and to carry back the federal loss to recover taxes previously paid for 2006 and possibly 2007. California does not
allow losses to be carried back but allows 2008 losses to be carried forward for twenty years. The Company estimated the quarterly income tax
on actual earnings to date and not on a projected annual effective tax rate. See Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial
Statements, Note 10: Income Taxes� for further detail.
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Financial Condition

Total Assets. Total assets increased $203.8 million, or 3%, to $7.0 billion at September 30, 2008 from $6.8 billion at December 31, 2007. This
increase was primarily driven by the Company�s third quarter capital raise, increase in loans, investments and income taxes receivable and
deferred, offset by decreased goodwill and intangible assets.

Investments. Total investments (consisting of investment securities available-for-sale, and held-to-maturity) increased $118.0 million, or 18%, to
$788.5 million, or 11% of total assets, at September 30, 2008, from $670.5 million, or 10% of total assets, at December 31, 2007. The Banks
acquire securities for various purposes such as providing a source of income through interest income or subsequent sale of the securities,
liquidity, and to manage interest rate and liquidity risk. See Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 4:
Investments� for a summary of the Company�s investment securities.

Loans held for sale. Loans held for sale increased $92.6 million to $99.4 million at September 30, 2008 from $6.8 million at December 31, 2007.
This increase was primarily the result of the Company�s intent to sell its construction and land loans in Southern California which was announced
in the third quarter of 2008. $93.6 million of these loans held for sale are intended to be sold during the fourth quarter of 2008.

Loans. Total portfolio loans increased $120.1 million, or 2%, to $5.4 billion, or 77% of total assets, at September 30, 2008, from $5.3 billion, or
77% of total assets, at December 31, 2007. This increase was primarily driven by organic growth of commercial and residential loans which
increased $151.5 million, or 7%, and $104.5 million, or 6%, respectively. See Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial
Statements, Note 6: Loans Receivable� for a summary of the Company�s loan portfolio by geography.

Risk Elements. The Company�s non-performing assets include non-accrual loans, other real estate owned (�OREO�), and repossessed assets. OREO
consists of real estate acquired through foreclosure proceedings and real estate acquired through acceptance of a deed in lieu of foreclosure. In
addition, the Company may, under certain circumstances, restructure loans as a concession to a borrower. Non-performing assets increased
$68.8 million, or 128%, to $122.6 million, or 1.75% of total assets, at September 30, 2008, from $53.8 million, or 0.79% of total assets, at
December 31, 2007.

Total non-accrual loans at September 30, 2008 were $116.8 million, an increase of $64.2 million, or 122%, from $52.6 million at December 31,
2007. $70.7 million of these non-accrual loans are in the loans held for sale category. Approximately 71%, or $45.7 million, of the $64.2 million
increase was due to additional non-accrual loans at FPB. Total non-accrual loans at FPB of $72.4 million, primarily comprised of construction
and land development loans, are mainly the result of the slowdown in the housing and construction market in the Inland Empire of California.
98%, or $70.7 million of FPB�s total non-accrual loans are loans which the Company intends to sell during the fourth quarter of 2008. Further
decline in market values of the collateral for the non-accrual loans could result in additional future expense depending on the timing and severity
of the decline.

The Company also has OREO assets of $5.8 million at September 30, 2008. At December 31, 2007 the Company had OREO and repossessed
assets of $0.7 million and $0.5 million, respectively. OREO increased $5.1 million in the first nine months of 2008. The OREO assets on the
Company�s books consist of five properties � three in Southern Florida, one in the Pacific Northwest, and one in New England.

At September 30, 2008, loans with an aggregate balance of $24.9 million, or 0.46% of total loans, were 30-89 days past due, an increase of $2.6
million, or 12%, as compared to $22.4 million at December 31, 2007. $9.5 million of these 30-89 days past due loans are in the loans held for
sale category. The Company believes most of these loans are adequately secured at the present time and the payment performance of these
borrowers varies from month to month. Further deterioration in the real estate market where the collateral is located or the local economy could
lead to these delinquent loans going to a non-accrual status and a corresponding downgrade of the credit. Downgrades would generally result in
additional provision for loan loss expenses.

The Company discontinues the accrual of interest on a loan when the collectability of principal or interest is in doubt. In certain instances, loans
that have become 90 days past due may remain on accrual status if the Company believes that full principal and interest due on the loan is
collectible. There were no loans 90 days past due, but still accruing, as of September 30, 2008 or December 31, 2007.

Of the $163.8 million of loans charged-off in Southern California, $160.6 million, or 98%, related to the loans transferred to the loans held for
sale category during the three months ended September 30, 2008.
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Non-performing assets and delinquent loans are impacted by factors such as the economic conditions in the Banks� geographic regions, interest
rates, and seasonality. These factors are generally not within the Company�s control. A decline in market values of the collateral for the
non-performing assets could result in additional future expense depending on the timing and severity of the decline. The Banks continue to
evaluate the underlying collateral of each non-accrual loan and pursue the collection of interest and principal. Where appropriate, the Banks
obtain updated appraisals on the collateral.

Loans that evidence weakness or potential weakness related to repayment history, the borrower�s financial condition, or other factors are
reviewed by the Bank�s management to determine if the loan should be adversely classified. Delinquent loans may or may not be adversely
classified depending upon management�s judgment with respect to each individual loan. Classified loans are classified as either substandard, loss,
or doubtful based on the rating system adopted by the Banks based on the criteria established by federal bank regulatory authorities. At
September 30, 2008, the Company had classified loans of $175.8 million, an increase of $55.7 million, or 46%, as compared to $120.1 million at
December 31, 2007. $79.2 million of these classified loans are in the held for sale category. Approximately 10%, or $5.8 million, of the increase
in classified loans was in the Southern California portfolio. Approximately 56%, or $31.4 million of the increase in classified loans was in the
South Florida portfolio, and approximately 31%, or $17.5 million of the increase was in the Pacific Northwest portfolio. The increases in
classified loans were primarily due to deteriorating real estate and economic conditions in certain areas where the banks conduct business.
Impaired loans are generally included with the balance of classified loans. Impaired loans totaled $150.5 million as of September 30, 2008, an
increase of $100.5 million as compared to $50.0 million at December 31, 2007. See Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial
Statements, Note 6: Loans Receivable� for a summary of the Private Banking credit quality data by geography.

Allowance for Credit Losses. The allowance for loan losses and the reserve for unfunded loan commitments when combined are referred to as
the allowance for credit losses. The allowance for loan losses is reported as a reduction of outstanding loan balances and the reserve for
unfunded loan commitments is included within other liabilities. At September 30, 2008, the allowance for credit losses totaled $76.1 million and
was comprised of the allowance for loan losses of $70.5 million and the reserve for unfunded loan commitments of $5.6 million.

The allowance for credit losses decreased $1.0 million, or 1%, from December 31, 2007. This decrease is driven by the loans charged-off in the
first nine months of 2008 of $189.2 million. 98%, or $185.6 million, of the loans charged-off were from the Southern California portfolio. The
Southern California loan portfolio has been reduced from $543.8 million at December 31, 2007 to $281.7 million at September 30, 2008
reflecting charge-offs taken and loans transferred to the loans held for sale category. See Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated
Financial Statements, Note 7: Allowance for Credit Losses� for an analysis of the Company�s allowance for credit losses.

While management evaluates currently available information in establishing the allowance for loan losses, future adjustments to the allowance
may be necessary if economic conditions differ substantially from the assumptions used in making the evaluations. In addition, various
regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review a financial institution�s allowance for loan losses and
carrying amounts of OREO. Such agencies may require the financial institution to recognize additions to the allowance based on their judgments
about information available to them at the time of their examination.

Stock in Federal Home Loan Banks and Bankers Bank. Stock in Federal Home Loan Banks (�FHLB�) and Bankers Bank increased $6.0 million,
or 12%, to $55.4 million at September 30, 2008 from $49.4 million at December 31, 2007. The increase was driven by the increased level of
advances in FHLB Borrowings to fund portions of the Banks� loan growth and to fund the repurchase of other long-term debt. As members of the
FHLB, the Banks are required to invest in FHLB stock based on a percentage of outstanding advances. The minimum requirements vary
depending on the FHLB membership.

Goodwill. Goodwill decreased $240.8 million, or 69%, to $109.1 million at September 30, 2008 from $349.9 million at December 31, 2007. The
decrease is driven by the non-cash impairment charges of $247.9 million. $213.4 million, or 86%, of the decrease was driven by the Private
Banking segment and $34.5 million, or 14%, was driven by the Wealth Advisory and Investment Management segments. See Part I. Item 1.
�Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 8: Goodwill and Intangible Assets� for further detail. The decrease in goodwill was
slightly offset by the additional goodwill purchased with the DTC acquisition on February 1, 2008 and the additional goodwill resulting from the
Company�s January 2, 2008 and August 1, 2008 ownership increases in BOS.

Intangible Assets. Intangible assets decreased $9.3 million, or 9%, to $99.0 million at September 30, 2008 from $108.3 million at December 31,
2007. $3.7 million, or 40%, of the decrease was driven by the intangible non-cash impairment loss recognized at FPB. See Part I. Item 1. �Notes
to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 8: Goodwill and Intangible Assets� for further detail. Other components of the decrease
include the amortization recorded in the first nine months of 2008. The
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decrease in intangibles was slightly offset by the additional intangibles purchased with the DTC acquisition on February 1, 2008 and the
additional intangibles resulting from the Company�s January 2, 2008 and August 1, 2008 ownership increases in BOS.

Income Taxes Receivable and Deferred. Income taxes receivable and deferred increased $83.8 million to $122.8 million at September 30, 2008
from $39.0 million at December 31, 2007. The increase represents the tax benefit the Company expects to receive from the losses recognized in
the first nine months of 2008.

Deposits. The Company experienced an increase in total deposits of $248.8 million, or 6%, to $4.6 billion, or 66% of total assets, at
September 30, 2008, from $4.4 billion, or 64% of total assets, at December 31, 2007. The increase in deposits is primarily driven by the increase
in brokered CDs. The Banks increased their use of brokered CDs to improve liquidity, make investments and fund loan growth.

The following table shows the composition of the Company�s deposits at September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007:

September 30, 2008 December 31, 2007

Balance
As a % of

total Balance
As a % of

total
(In thousands)

Demand deposits (non-interest bearing) $ 770,982 16.7% $ 758,696 17.3%
NOW 346,809 7.5% 431,927 9.9%
Savings 226,626 4.9% 256,803 5.9%
Money market 1,539,136 33.3% 1,794,366 41.0%
Certificates of deposit under $100,000 (1) 929,355 20.1% 187,341 4.3%
Certificates of deposit $100,000 or greater 810,950 17.5% 945,968 21.6%

Total deposits $ 4,623,858 100.0% $ 4,375,101 100.0%

(1) Included in Certificates of deposit under $100,000 are brokered CDs of $645.6 million.
Borrowings. Total borrowings (consisting of FHLB borrowings, federal funds purchased, securities sold under agreements to repurchase
(�repurchase agreements�) junior subordinated debentures, and other long-term debt) increased $77 million, or 5%, to $1.7 billion at
September 30, 2008 from $1.6 billion at December 31, 2007. FHLB borrowings (net of unamortized fair valuation adjustments) increased
$111.7 million, or 13%. The increase in FHLB borrowings was used to repurchase other long-term debt and to fund a portion of loan demand.
Repurchase agreements increased $78.3 million, or 30%. Repurchase agreements are generally used for commercial accounts with an overnight
sweep feature. Federal funds purchased increased $81 million. Federal funds purchased provide short-term liquidity to the Banks and balances
vary on a daily basis based on funding requirements. Junior subordinated debentures and other long-term debt decreased $194.0 million or 37%,
to $331.6 million at September 30, 2008 from $525.6 million at December 31, 2007. The Company repurchased $194.0 million of its Notes. As
a result of the repurchases, the Company replaced the debt with lower cost funding. In conjunction with the repurchase of the Notes, the
Company realized a pre-tax gain on retirement of debt of $19.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008.

Other liabilities. Other liabilities, including minority interest, decreased $6.8 million, or 5%, to $140.8 million at September 30, 2008 from
$147.6 million at December 31, 2007. The decrease is due to the payments on the 2007 accrued compensation, the reduction in the Company�s
deferred acquisition obligations to DGHM and Anchor as a result of the payments made in the first quarter of 2008 pursuant to the terms of the
acquisition agreements, and due to the reduction made to the DGHM contingent liability to reflect lower estimated contingent payments that
were previously accrued for as of the date of acquisition.

Liquidity

Liquidity is defined as the Company�s ability to generate cash adequate to meet its needs for day-to-day operations and material long and
short-term commitments. The Company manages its liquidity based on demand, commitments, specific events and uncertainties to meet current
and future financial obligations of a short-term nature. The Company�s objective in managing liquidity is to respond to the needs of depositors
and borrowers as well as to earnings enhancement opportunities in a changing marketplace.
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Management is responsible for establishing and monitoring liquidity targets as well as strategies to meet these targets. In general, the Company
maintains a relatively high degree of liquidity.

At September 30, 2008, consolidated cash and cash equivalents and securities available-for-sale amounted to $996.4 million, or 14% of total
assets of the Company. This compares to $843.9 million, or 12% of total assets, at December 31, 2007. The Banks use a portion of their
securities as collateral for borrowings and other purposes which reduces the amount of securities they could sell in the short-term.

Bank Liquidity. The Banks are each a member of their regional FHLB, and as such, have access to short and long-term borrowings from those
institutions. At September 30, 2008, the Banks had available credit of $752.6 million from the various FHLBs. Liquid assets (i.e., cash and due
from banks, federal funds sold, and investment securities available-for-sale, less the portion used as collateral) and FHLB borrowing capacity of
the Banks totaled $1.3 billion at September 30, 2008, which equals 21% of the Banks� total liabilities and 19% of the Banks� total assets. In
addition to FHLB borrowings, the Banks have access to brokered CDs, federal funds lines, and repurchase agreements. The Federal Reserve
Banks� Discount Window facility (the �Window�) is another potential source of liquidity for banks. For a bank to be able to access the Window, it
must first apply to the Federal Reserve and provide collateral for the amount of the requested line. Access to borrowings, including the Federal
Reserve Discount Window, may be dependent on available collateral and, in the case of FPB, regulatory approval. Management believes that the
Banks have adequate liquidity to meet their commitments for the foreseeable future.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted FAS 157 and, as a result, has classified certain financial assets and liabilities as Level 1, 2 or 3
within the fair value hierarchy set forth in FAS 157. As noted in Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 5:
Fair Value Measurements�, a majority of the Company�s fair value measurements utilize Level 2 inputs. The Company�s Level 2 financial
instruments consist primarily of available-for-sale debt securities. These debt securities were initially valued at their transaction price and
subsequently valued based on reportable trades, benchmark yields, broker/dealer quotes, bids, offers, issuers spreads, credit ratings and other
industry and economic events. Such inputs are observable in the market or can be derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
data.

Liquidity at the Holding Company should also be considered separately from the consolidated liquidity as there are restrictions on the ability of
the Banks to distribute funds to the Holding Company. The Holding Company�s primary sources of funds are dividends from its affiliate partners,
primarily the Investment Managers and Wealth Advisors, access to the money and capital markets, and private equity investments. At September
30, 2008, Holding Company cash and cash equivalents and securities available-for-sale amounted to $77.3 million.

In the third quarter of 2008, the Company issued 18.4 million shares of common stock in a public offering and raised approximately $104.9
million, net of the underwriting discount. The Company also raised another $75 million in the third quarter from a private issuance of preferred
stock. The total proceeds from the issuances in the third quarter, net of all fees and costs were approximately $173.3 million. The purpose of this
additional equity was primarily to strengthen the Company�s capital base, including providing future capital for potential resolution of its
classified loans, to provide growth capital for its affiliates and for general corporate purposes.

In addition, at September 30, 2008, the Holding Company had a $10 million 4.20% fixed rate note receivable from Boston Private Bank due July
2009.

In January of 2008, the Company entered into a Credit Agreement (the �Credit Agreement�) with SunTrust Bank as administrative agent to
provide a committed line of credit. The Credit Agreement provided for a line of credit (the �Line�) to be made available to the Company in an
amount up to $75 million with a group of unaffiliated banks. The purpose of the Line was to refinance indebtedness outstanding, to finance
working capital needs, permitted investments, dividends and acquisitions, and for other general corporate purposes of the Company and its
subsidiaries. The Company was required to comply with certain affirmative and negative covenants and maintain various financial ratios
including without limitation various minimum capital and loan loss ratios in conjunction with the Line. Interest on the Line was based on a
floating rate.

As previously announced, the Company terminated the Line in the third quarter of 2008. The Company does not intend to negotiate a new line in
the foreseeable future. The Company is currently evaluating other alternatives for additional liquidity. The Company does not believe the
termination of the Line will have a material impact on liquidity.

At September 30, 2008, the estimated cash payments accrued under deferred purchase obligations was approximately $1.1 million which is to be
paid in 2009. Variability exists in these estimated cash payments because certain payments may be based on amounts yet to be determined, such
as earn out agreements that may be based on adjusted earnings, revenues or selected AUM.
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Additionally, the Company along with several of the Company�s majority-owned affiliate partners have put and call options that would require
the Company to purchase (and the majority-owned affiliate partners to sell) the remaining minority ownership interests in these companies at the
then fair market value. Future payments under these put and call options can not be estimated accurately due to the unpredictability of exercises
of those rights and fair market values at future dates.

The Company is required to pay interest quarterly on its junior subordinated debentures and other long-term debt. The estimated cash outlay for
the interest payments in 2008 is approximately $20.6 million. The Company presently plans to pay cash dividends on its common stock on a
quarterly basis. Holders of the Company�s Series B Preferred will be entitled to receive dividends payable on the Company�s common stock on an
as-converted basis. Based on the dividends previously paid in 2008, the reduced dividend rate announced in the third quarter of 2008, from $0.10
per share to $0.01 per share, and estimated shares outstanding, including the additional shares issued in the third quarter of 2008, the Company
estimates the amount to be paid out in 2008 for dividends to shareholders will be approximately $9.0 million. The ability of the Company to
continue to pay dividends in the future will be dependent upon compliance with Federal Reserve rules regarding the payment of dividends.

The Company may from time to time seek to retire or purchase its outstanding debt through cash purchases and/or exchanges for equity
securities, in open market purchases, privately negotiated transactions or otherwise. Such repurchases or exchanges, if any, will depend on
prevailing market conditions, the Company�s liquidity requirements, contractual restrictions and other factors. The amounts involved may be
material.

The Company believes that the Holding Company has adequate liquidity to meet its commitments for the foreseeable future. Liquidity at the
Holding Company is dependent upon the liquidity of its subsidiaries. The Company believes that the subsidiaries are well capitalized, and the
Banks also have access to borrowings from the FHLB and other sources as more fully described in the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December  31, 2007.

Recent Economic Developments

On October 3, 2008 the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 (�EESA�) was enacted. Among other things, the EESA immediately
raised the FDIC insurance limit from $100,000 to $250,000 to be effective through December 31, 2009. On October 14, 2008, the FDIC
announced a new program, the Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program (�TLGP�). The TLGP is a voluntary and time limited program that will
be funded through special fees. The program consists of two basic components: (i) a temporary unlimited guarantee of funds in non-interest
bearing transaction accounts at FDIC-insured institutions not otherwise covered by the existing deposit insurance limit of $250,000 (the
Transaction Account Guarantee Program); and (ii) a temporary guarantee of newly-issued senior unsecured debt (the Debt Guarantee Program).

Subject to any restrictions that might be imposed by the FDIC, the Company is eligible to participate in the TLGP. For the first 30 days of the
program, all eligible entities are covered under the TLGP, and the guarantees provided by the TLGP will be offered at no cost to eligible entities.
On or before December 5, 2008, however, eligible entities must inform the FDIC whether they will opt out of the TLGP. An eligible entity may
elect to opt out of either the Debt Guarantee Program (�DGP�) or the Transaction Account Guarantee Program (�TAGP�) or of both components of
the TLGP. All eligible entities within a U.S. Banking Holding Company structure must make the same decision regarding continued
participation in each component of the TLGP.

Although the Company has not reached a final decision on whether to participate in the TAGP of the TLGP, the Company believes the benefits
of the program could be worth the incremental costs. After the initial period, participating institutions will be assessed a ten basis point surcharge
on balances in accounts covered by the TAGP.

The DGP temporarily will guarantee all newly-issued senior unsecured debt up to prescribed limits issued by participating entities on or after
October 14, 2008, through and including June 30, 2009. The Company believes the only debt that would be covered under this program will be
federal funds purchased by our Banks. The fee for participating in the DGP will be an annualized fee equal to 75 basis points multiplied by the
amount of the debt issued, and calculated for the maturity period of the debt or June 30, 2012, whichever is earlier. The Company is still
evaluating the benefits of the DGP and has not reached a decision on whether to opt out.

On October 14, 2008, the U.S. Department of the Treasury (the �Treasury�) announced a voluntary Capital Purchase Program (�CPP�) to encourage
U.S. financial institutions to build capital, to increase the flow of financing to U.S. businesses and consumers, and to support the U.S. economy.
To be eligible for the CPP, the applicant must receive approval of the Treasury. In addition, the applicant must agree to a number of terms and
restrictions including, but not limited to, certain limitations on executive compensation and prohibitions on increasing dividends payable to its
common shareholders and
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conducting share repurchase without the Treasury�s prior approval. The subscription amount available to a participating financial institution is a
minimum of one percent of the institution�s risk weighted assets to a maximum of three percent of risk weighted assets.

The non-voting senior preferred shares purchased by the Treasury under the CPP will have a dividend rate of five percent per year until the fifth
anniversary of the date of the investment and a dividend rate of nine percent per year thereafter. The Treasury will also receive warrants for
common stock of the applicant equivalent in value to 15 percent of the amount of the preferred shares purchased by the Treasury from the
applicant under the CPP.

The Company has applied for capital under the CPP and the maximum it would be eligible to receive, if approved, would be approximately $153
million. The Treasury has the discretion to either approve the request, approve an amount less than the Company requested, or decline the
request. If the Company does participate, it may be for an amount that is less than the maximum eligible.

Capital Resources

The Company�s stockholders� equity at September 30, 2008 was $547.3 million, or 8% of total assets, compared to $662.5 million, or 10% of total
assets at December 31, 2007. The decrease in stockholders� equity in the first nine months of 2008 was the result of the current period net loss,
dividends paid to stockholders, and the change in accumulated other comprehensive income. The decreases were partially offset by the common
stock issued for acquisitions, including contingent payments, proceeds from options exercised including tax benefits, if any, common stock
issued in connection with the Company�s third quarter capital raise, stock grants to employees, and stock issued in connection with the Company�s
employee stock purchase plan.

As a bank holding company, the Company is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by federal agencies. Failure to meet
minimum capital requirements can result in certain mandatory, and possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken,
could have a material effect on the Company�s financial statements. For example, under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action, the Banks, which are wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company, must each meet specific capital
guidelines that involve quantitative measures of each of the Bank�s assets and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory
accounting standards. The Bank�s respective capital amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about
components, risk weightings, and other factors. Similarly, the Company is also subject to capital requirements administered by the Federal
Reserve with respect to certain nonbanking activities, including adjustments in connection with off-balance sheet items.

On May 27, 2008, in connection with its most recent examination by the FDIC, the members of the Board of Directors of FPB entered into an
informal supervisory agreement (a memorandum of understanding) with the FDIC and the California Commissioner of Financial Institutions to
address certain matters raised in the examination. Disclosure of FDIC examination matters and the related terms of the memorandum of
understanding are prohibited. Compliance with the terms of the memorandum of understanding is not expected to have a material adverse effect
on the Company.

To be categorized as �well capitalized� the Company and the Banks must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier I risk-based, and Tier I leverage
ratios as set forth in the following table. In addition, the Company and the Banks cannot be subject to any written agreement, order or capital
directive or prompt corrective action to be considered �well capitalized�.

As of September 30, 2008, the Company and all the Banks have capital ratios above the minimum standards to be considered well capitalized.
Due to the supervisory agreement between the FDIC and FPB, the Company and FPB can only be classified as adequately capitalized. As of
September 30, 2008, except for FPB, all of the Banks meet the FDIC requirements under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action
to be categorized as well capitalized.

The Company contributed an additional $83.8 million of capital in the third quarter of 2008 to FPB. $41.5 million was contributed in the first
half of 2008. These capital contributions were needed for FPB to meet applicable regulatory capital requirements. In addition, the Company
contributed $5.5 million to Borel in the third quarter of 2008. The capital contribution to Borel was due to the large loan growth this year.
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The following table presents actual capital amounts and regulatory capital requirements as of September 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007:

Actual
For capital adequacy

purposes

To be well capitalized
under prompt corrective

action provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

(In thousands)
As of September 30, 2008
Total risk-based capital
Company $ 662,864 12.91% $ 410,783 >8.0% $ 513,478 >10.0%
Boston Private Bank 222,560 11.59 153,620 8.0 192,025 10.0
Borel 138,013 10.81 102,172 8.0 127,715 10.0
FPB 67,394 14.54 37,072 8.0 46,340 10.0
Gibraltar 124,095 11.79 84,180 8.0 105,225 10.0
Charter 32,000 11.48 22,308 8.0 27,885 10.0
Tier I risk-based capital
Company 554,409 10.80 205,391 4.0 308,087 6.0
Boston Private Bank 198,530 10.34 76,810 4.0 115,215 6.0
Borel 123,197 9.65 51,086 4.0 76,629 6.0
FPB 61,562 13.28 18,536 4.0 27,804 6.0
Gibraltar 110,931 10.54 42,090 4.0 63,135 6.0
Charter 28,467 10.21 11,154 4.0 16,731 6.0
Tier I leverage capital
Company 554,409 7.87 281,742 4.0 352,177 5.0
Boston Private Bank 198,530 6.70 118,473 4.0 148,091 5.0
Borel 123,197 9.37 52,594 4.0 65,743 5.0
FPB 61,562 10.04 24,528 4.0 30,660 5.0
Gibraltar 110,931 7.80 56,913 4.0 71,141 5.0
Charter 28,467 6.61 17,220 4.0 21,524 5.0
As of December 31, 2007
Total risk-based capital
Company $ 535,525 10.84% $ 395,263 >8.0% $ 494,079 >10.0%
Boston Private Bank 202,392 10.87 149,000 8.0 186,251 10.0
Borel 117,309 10.76 87,223 8.0 109,029 10.0
FPB 49,203 8.90 44,222 8.0 55,278 10.0
Gibraltar 118,049 11.00 85,815 8.0 107,269 10.0
Charter 32,465 11.92 21,788 8.0 27,235 10.0
Tier I risk-based capital
Company 465,285 9.42 197,632 4.0 296,448 6.0
Boston Private Bank 179,100 9.62 74,500 4.0 111,750 6.0
Borel 105,198 9.65 43,612 4.0 65,418 6.0
FPB 42,061 7.61 22,111 4.0 33,167 6.0
Gibraltar 105,643 9.85 42,908 4.0 64,361 6.0
Charter 29,761 10.93 10,894 4.0 16,341 6.0
Tier I leverage capital
Company 465,285 7.28 255,734 4.0 319,668 5.0
Boston Private Bank 179,100 6.54 109,567 4.0 136,959 5.0
Borel 105,198 9.14 46,028 4.0 57,535 5.0
FPB 42,061 7.14 23,576 4.0 29,469 5.0
Gibraltar 105,643 7.53 56,122 4.0 70,152 5.0
Charter 29,761 8.91 13,359 4.0 16,698 5.0
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Results of Operations for the Three and Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008 versus September 30, 2007

Net (Loss)/Income. The Company recorded a net loss for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 of $273.4 million, or $(5.92) per
diluted share, and $363.8 million or, $(9.28) per diluted share, respectively. Net income for the same periods in 2007 was $17.4 million, or $0.44
per diluted share, and $35.3 million, or $0.91 per diluted share, respectively.

Selected financial highlights are presented in the table below:

Three months ended September 30, Nine months ended September 30,
2008 2007 % Change 2008 2007 % Change

(In thousands, except per share data)
Net interest income $ 50,634 $ 50,148 1% $ 152,084 $ 137,771 10%
Fees and other income 53,016 55,398 -4% 188,856 156,368 21%

Total revenue 103,650 105,546 -2% 340,940 294,139 16%

Provision for loan losses 137,108 3,738 nm 188,660 5,659 nm
Operating expense and minority interest 85,592 75,065 14% 318,217 217,269 46%
Impairment of goodwill and intangibles 209,924 �  247,924 17,852
Income tax (benefit)/expense (55,613) 9,326 nm (50,028) 18,032 nm

Net (loss)/income $ (273,361) $ 17,417 nm $ (363,833) $ 35,327 nm

Diluted (loss)/earnings per share $ (5.92) $ 0.44 nm $ (9.28) $ 0.91 nm

nm = not meaningful

Net Interest Income. Net interest income represents the difference between interest earned, primarily on loans and investments, and interest paid
on funding sources, primarily deposits and borrowings. Interest rate spread is the difference of the average rate earned on total interest earning
assets and the average rate paid on total interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest margin is the amount of net interest income, on a fully
taxable-equivalent (�FTE�) basis, expressed as a percentage of average interest-earning assets. The average rate earned on earning assets is the
amount of annualized taxable equivalent interest income expressed as a percentage of average earnings assets. The average rate paid on
interest-bearing liabilities is equal to annualized interest expense as a percentage of average interest-bearing liabilities.

Net interest income for the third quarter of 2008 was $50.6 million, an increase of $0.5 million, or 1%, compared to the same period in 2007.
The $0.5 million increase is the result of a $3.6 million in increased business volumes (change in average balance multiplied by the prior year
average rate) offset by $3.1 million in lower rates (change in average interest rate multiplied by the prior year average balance), on a net basis.
The net interest margin was 3.22% for the third quarter of 2008, a decrease of 37 basis points compared to the same period in 2007. Net interest
income for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was $152.1 million, an increase of $14.3 million, or 10%, compared to the same period in
2007. The $14.3 million increase is the result of $16.4 million in increased business volumes, offset by $2.1 million in lower rates, on a net
basis. The net interest margin was 3.30% for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, a decrease of 22 basis points compared to the same
period in 2007. The decrease in the Company�s net interest margin for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 compared to the
same period in 2007 is primarily attributable to the decline in short-term interest rates in the fourth quarter of 2007 and the first quarter of 2008
and the increased non-accrual loans in 2008. Due to the competitive market for deposits, the Banks have not been able to reduce rates on
deposits enough to offset the decrease in loan rates.

The following tables set forth the composition of the Company�s net interest margin on a FTE basis for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2008 and September 30, 2007.
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Three months ended
September 30, 2008

Three months ended
September 30, 2007

Average
balance

Interest
earned/
paid (1)

Average
rate

Average
balance

Interest
earned/
paid (1)

Average
rate

(In thousands)
Earning assets:
Taxable investment securities $ 399,637 $ 3,597 3.47% $ 324,404 $ 3,958 4.86%
Non-taxable investment securities 214,420 2,848 5.31% 232,348 3,078 5.30%
Mortgage-backed securities 160,273 1,881 4.69% 63,531 762 4.76%
Federal funds sold and other 200,717 1,107 2.44% 155,305 1,956 5.00%
Loans (2)
Commercial and construction 3,264,488 51,941 6.29% 2,922,801 57,815 7.77%
Residential mortgage 1,871,791 28,156 6.02% 1,733,467 26,383 6.09%
Home equity and other consumer 360,393 5,089 5.54% 296,020 6,025 7.94%

Total loans 5,496,672 85,186 6.15% 4,952,288 90,223 7.19%

Total earning assets $ 6,471,719 $ 94,619 5.80% $ 5,727,876 $ 99,977 6.90%

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits $ 3,944,328 $ 26,424 2.67% $ 3,466,723 $ 31,604 3.62%
Borrowed funds 1,721,215 15,775 3.61% 1,439,536 16,404 4.47%

Total interest-bearing liabilities $ 5,665,543 $ 42,199 2.95% $ 4,906,259 $ 48,008 3.87%

Net interest income $ 52,420 $ 51,969

Interest rate spread 2.85% 3.03%
Net interest margin 3.22% 3.59%

Nine months ended
September 30, 2008

Nine months ended
September 30, 2007

Average
balance

Interest
earned/
paid (1)

Average
rate

Average
balance

Interest
earned/
paid (1)

Average
rate

(In thousands)
Earning assets:
Taxable investment securities $ 385,991 $ 11,213 3.77% $ 280,343 $ 9,854 4.69%
Non-taxable investment securities 227,142 9,285 5.45% 231,754 8,919 5.13%
Mortgage-backed securities 102,998 3,787 4.90% 44,522 1,475 4.39%
Federal funds sold and other 196,077 4,278 3.10% 178,188 6,974 5.18%
Loans (2)
Commercial and construction 3,208,373 161,226 6.62% 2,698,740 157,872 7.73%
Residential mortgage 1,833,813 83,061 6.04% 1,641,386 72,575 5.90%
Home equity and other consumer 340,987 15,300 5.89% 279,282 16,647 7.84%

Total loans 5,383,173 259,587 6.38% 4,619,408 247,094 7.09%

Total earning assets $ 6,295,381 $ 288,150 6.06% $ 5,354,215 $ 274,316 6.79%

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits $ 3,719,785 $ 80,793 2.90% $ 3,377,662 $ 90,288 3.57%
Borrowed funds 1,762,819 49,746 3.72% 1,173,244 41,079 4.64%

Total interest-bearing liabilities $ 5,482,604 $ 130,539 3.17% $ 4,550,906 $ 131,367 3.85%
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Net interest income $ 157,611 $ 142,949

Interest rate spread 2.89% 2.94%
Net interest margin 3.30% 3.52%

(1) Interest income on non-taxable investments and loans is presented on a FTE basis using the federal statutory rate. These adjustments were
$1.8 million for both the three months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, and $5.5 million and $5.2 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The discussion following this table reflects non-FTE data.

(2) Includes loans held for sale.
Interest Income. Interest and dividend income for the third quarter of 2008 was $92.8 million, a decrease of $5.3 million, or 5%, compared to the
same period in 2007, and $282.6 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, an
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increase of $13.5 million, or 5%, compared to the same period in 2007. The decrease for the third quarter was primarily attributed to the
decrease in interest on loans slightly offset by increases in interest income on investments. The nine month increase is the result of increases in
interest income on loans and investments.

Interest income on commercial loans (including construction loans) for the third quarter of 2008 was $51.2 million, a decrease of $6.0 million, or
10%, compared to the same period in 2007. The third quarter decrease is primarily attributable to the 155 basis point decrease in the average
yield, slightly offset by the 12% increase in the average balances. Interest income on commercial loans for the nine months ended September 30,
2008 was $159.0 million, an increase of $3.1 million, or 2%, compared to the same period in 2007 as a result of a 19% increase in the average
balances, partially offset by a 164 basis point decrease in the average yield. The increase in the average balances of commercial loans for the
three months ended September 30, 2008 was due to the organic growth of loan portfolios at the Banks. The increase in the average balances of
commercial loans for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was due to the organic growth of loan portfolios at the Banks and the
acquisition in the third quarter of 2007. The decreases in the yields for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 was primarily due
to the decline in the Prime rate in the fourth quarter of 2007 and early 2008 as the majority of the Company�s commercial loans are based on the
Prime rate. The Company�s variable rate commercial loans that are not indexed to Prime are typically based on the London Interbank Offered
Rate (�LIBOR�). The LIBOR rate has fluctuated up and down over the past year which has impacted the yields positively and negatively
depending on the fluctuation. The additional non-accrual loans in 2008 also had a negative impact on yields for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2008.

Interest income on residential mortgage loans for the third quarter of 2008 was $28.2 million, an increase of $1.8 million, or 7%, compared to
the same period in 2007, resulting from an 8% increase in the average balances, slightly offset by a seven basis point decrease in the average
yield. Interest income on residential mortgage loans for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was $83.1 million, an increase of $10.5
million, or 14%, compared to the same period in 2007 as a result of a 12% increase in the average balances and a 22 basis point increase in the
average yield. The increase in the average balances of residential mortgage loans for the three months ended September 30, 2008 was due to the
organic growth of loan portfolios at the Banks. The increase in the average balances of residential mortgage loans for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008 was due to the organic growth of loan portfolios at the Banks and the acquisition in the third quarter of 2007. The decrease
in the yields for the three months ended September 30, 2008 was primarily due to the additional non-accrual loans in 2008 as well as adjustable
rate mortgage (�ARM�) loans repricing to lower rates. The dramatic decline in U.S. Treasury yields in 2008, which is the typical index the ARMs
are reset to, has decreased the yields on mortgage loans. The increase in the yields for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was primarily
due to ARM loans repricing or modifying at a higher rate in the earlier half of 2008 or late in 2007.

Interest income on consumer and other loans for the third quarter of 2008 was $5.1 million, a decrease of $0.9 million, or 16%, compared to the
same period in 2007 as a result of a 249 basis point decrease in the average yield, offset by a 22% increase in the average balances. Interest
income on consumer and other loans for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was $15.3 million, a decrease of $1.3 million, or 8%,
compared to the same period in 2007 as a result of a 295 basis point decrease in the average yield, offset by 22% increase in the average
balances. The increase in the average balances of consumer and other loans for the three months ended September 30, 2008 was due to the
organic growth of loan portfolios at the Banks. The increase in the average balances of consumer and other loans for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008 was due to the organic growth of loan portfolios at the Banks and the acquisition in the third quarter of 2007. The decrease
in the yields was primarily due to a majority of home equity loan rates being tied to the Prime rate which decreased 275 basis points from
September 30, 2007 to September 30, 2008.

Investment income for the third quarter of 2008 was $8.4 million, a decrease of $0.2 million, or 2%, compared to the same period in 2007 as a
result of a 99 basis point decrease in the average yield, partially offset by a 26% increase in the average balance. Investment income for the nine
months ended September 30, 2008 was $25.3 million, an increase of $1.3 million, or 5%, compared to the same period in 2007 as a result of a
24% increase in the average balances offset by a 99 basis point decrease in the average yield. The increase in the average balances was primarily
due to the Banks increasing their liquidity and in some cases, their investment portfolio as well. The decline in the average yield was primarily
due to lower yields on short-term liquid investments such as federal funds and lower rates on U.S. Treasury and Agency securities. Investment
decisions are made based on anticipated liquidity, loan demand, and asset liability management decisions.

Interest Expense. Interest paid on deposits and borrowings for the third quarter was $42.2 million, a decrease of $5.8 million, or 12%, compared
to the same period in 2007 and was $130.5 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, a decrease of $0.8 million, or 1%, compared
to the same period in 2007. The decrease for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 was attributed to the decrease in the average
rate paid on deposits and borrowings partially offset by the increases in the average balances outstanding of deposits and borrowings.
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Interest paid on deposits for the third quarter was $26.4 million, a decrease of $5.2 million, or 16%, compared to the same period in 2007 as a
result of a 95 basis point decrease in the average rate paid, partially offset by a $477.6 million, or 14%, increase in the average balance. Interest
paid on deposits for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was $80.8 million, a decrease of $9.5 million, or 11%, compared to the same
period in 2007 as a result of a 67 basis point decrease in the average rate paid, partially offset by a $342.1 million, or 10%, increase in the
average balance. The increase in the average balances of deposits was primarily related to the increased brokered deposits at the Banks, which
generally have higher rates than non-brokered deposits. The decrease in the average rates paid was primarily due to the Banks� ability to lower
interest rates on deposits due to the decline in short-term rates in the fourth quarter of 2007 and the first quarter of 2008.

Interest paid on borrowings for the third quarter of 2008 was $15.8 million, an increase of $0.6 million, or 4%, compared to the same period in
2007 as a result of a $281.7 million, or 20%, increase in the average balance, partially offset by an 86 basis point decrease in the average rate
paid. Interest paid on borrowings for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 was $49.7 million, an increase of $8.7 million, or 21%,
compared to the same period in 2007 as a result of a $589.6 million, or 50%, increase in the average balance partially offset by a 92 basis point
decrease in the average rate paid. The increase in the average balances of borrowings was due to the additional FHLB borrowings used to fund a
portion of the loan portfolio growth, borrowings used to fund the Charter acquisition in the third quarter of 2007, and borrowings to repurchase a
portion of the Company�s outstanding common stock in 2007.

Provision for Loan Losses. The provision for loan losses for the third quarter of 2008 was $137.1 million, an increase of $133.4 million
compared to the same period in 2007, and $188.7 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, an increase of $183.0 million
compared to the same period in 2007. The increases in the provisions for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 were primarily
driven by the Company�s banking affiliate in Southern California, FPB. FPB accounted for 99%, or $131.8 million, of the third quarter increase
and 91%, or $167.3 million, of the year to date increase. The increase in provision at FPB is related to the intent to sell their non-strategic
construction and land loan portfolio and further deterioration in the underlying collateral of the loan portfolio. As a result of a further decline in
the underlying collateral of the loans in that portfolio and the requirement to record the loans at fair value upon transfer to the loans held for sale
category, the Company incurred charge-offs of $160.6 million. The charge-offs recorded in the third quarter at FPB required an additional
increase to the provision for loan losses. Other drivers of the provision increase include increases in the provisions at the Company�s Southern
Florida banking affiliate, Gibraltar, and its Pacific Northwest banking affiliate, Charter. The increases in the provisions at Gibraltar and Charter
were primarily due to the slowing real estate markets in those regions.

During the third quarter, the Company announced its intent to sell the non-strategic Southern California loan portfolio. Differences from the sale
proceeds to the current carrying value will be reflected in gains or losses to be recorded in the fourth quarter. Any of the loans which are not sold
will be revalued at December 31, 2008. Loan bids which do not meet minimum reserve prices may reflect additional write down in carrying
values. The carrying value of these loans at September 30, 2008 is $93.6 million.

Management evaluates several factors including new loan originations, estimated charge-offs, and risk characteristics of the loan portfolio when
determining the provision for loan losses. These factors include the level and mix of loan growth, the level of non-accrual and delinquent loans,
and the level of charge-offs and recoveries. See �Financial Condition � Allowance for Credit Losses.� Charge-offs, net of recoveries, were $164.5
million during the third quarter of 2008, primarily attributable to the Southern California portfolio as described above, compared to $0.1 million
in the third quarter of 2007.

Fees and Other Income. Total fees and other income for the third quarter of 2008 were $53.0 million, a decrease of $2.4 million, or 4%,
compared to the same period in 2007 and were $188.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, an increase of $32.5 million, or
21%, compared to the same period in 2007. The third quarter decrease is primarily attributable to decreased investment management and trust
fees and decreased earnings in other revenue, offset by increased wealth advisory fees. 61%, or $19.9 million, of the year to date increase was
due to the gains on the repurchase of Notes. Other drivers of the year to date increase include increases in investment management and trust fees,
wealth advisory fees, and gains on the sale of investments.

Investment management and trust fees for the third quarter of 2008 were $39.1 million, a decrease of $2.8 million, or 7%, compared to the same
period in 2007 and were $121.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 an increase of $1.7 million, or 1%, compared to the same
period in 2007. The third quarter decrease is primarily attributed to the $2.5 billion, or 9% decrease in AUM compared to September 30, 2007
and decreased performance fees. The year to date increase was primarily attributable to performance fees and increased fees by the Private
Banking segment. AUM as of September 30, 2008 for the Banks and Investment Managers were $24.7 billion. The $2.5 billion decrease in
AUM was primarily attributed to market depreciation of $4.2 billion. Strong investment performance contributed to $1.7 billion in net AUM
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flows, which partially offset the market depreciation. Management fees for the Company�s Banks and Investment Management affiliates are
typically calculated based on a percentage of AUM. Approximately 74% and 75% of the Company�s third quarter and year to date 2008
investment management and trust fees, respectively, were calculated based on the September 30, 2008 market value ending AUM; the remaining
26% and 25%, respectively, of the Company�s investment management and trust fees were calculated based on the June 30, 2008 market value
ending AUM.

Wealth advisory fees for the third quarter of 2008 were $12.5 million, an increase of $2.4, or 24%, compared to the same period in 2007, and
were $37.6 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, an increase of $12.5 million, or 50%, compared to the same period in 2007.
Over 90% of the third quarter and year to date increase was attributable to the acquisition and consolidation of DTC and BOS, respectively.
Other drivers include increases in the number of client relationships and increased fee structure. Assets under advisory managed by the Wealth
Advisors increased $235 million, or 3%, from September 30, 2007. This increase is primarily attributable to the acquisition of DTC.

Gain on the repurchase of debt, for the third quarter of 2008 was less than $0.1 million, and $19.9 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008. During the second quarter of 2008, the Company repurchased $86.5 million of its Notes, and during the first quarter of
2008, the Company repurchased $107.5 million of its Notes. To fund the repurchases, the Company used cash received from the repayment of
certain intercompany loans which were previously made to certain affiliate Banks with proceeds from the original issuance of the Notes. The
Banks replaced the intercompany notes with funding sources that have lower interest rates than the intercompany notes. In the aggregate, the
Banks expect to realize a benefit of reduced cost of funding on the $194 million, although actual future benefits will depend on many factors,
including prevailing interest rates, funding sources and the overall competitive environment.

Other income for the third quarter of 2008 was $0.9 million, a decrease of $2.5 million, or 74%, compared to the same period in 2007, and was
$8.3 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, a decrease of $2.9 million, or 26%, compared to the same period in 2007. The third
quarter and year to date decreases are primarily driven by the gain on the sale of advisory contracts reported in 2007, decreased loan fees, and
decreased partnership earnings as a result of the consolidation of BOS. The Company increased its minority interest investment in BOS to a
majority on August 1, 2007, from a 49.7% interest ownership to 60.9%. In conjunction with the transaction, BOS�s financial results beginning
August 1, 2007 are included in the Company�s consolidated results. Earnings prior to consolidation were accounted for under the equity method.

Operating Expenses and Minority Interest. Total operating expenses for the third quarter of 2008, including the non-cash charges of $212.2
million, and minority interest were $295.5 million, an increase of $220.5 million compared to the same period in 2007. Total operating expenses
for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, including the non-cash charges of $316.2 million, and minority interest were $566.1 million, an
increase of $331.0 million compared to the same period in 2007. 95% and 70% of the third quarter and year to date increase, respectively, was
due to the non-cash impairment charges taken in the first nine months of 2008. Other drivers of the year to date increase include the $66.0
million non-cash compensation charge for the equity ownership restructuring of Westfield, increases in salaries and employee benefits,
professional fees and in other expenses.

Salaries and employee benefits, the largest component of operating expense, for the third quarter of 2008 was $52.0 million, an increase of $1.8
million, or 4%, compared to the same period in 2007, and was $158.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, an increase of
$15.2 million, or 11%, compared to the same period in 2007. 91%, or $1.6 million, and 65%, or $9.9 million, of the third quarter and year to date
increase, respectively, was driven by the acquisitions and consolidation occurring after July 1, 2007. Other drivers include increases in
employees, as well as normal salary increases, and the related taxes and benefits thereon.

Westfield re-equitization awards of $66 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 were the result of the Company�s completion of
its re-equitization of Westfield that was announced in the first quarter of 2008. As part of the re-equitization, certain key employees of Westfield
were granted equity interests in the future profits of Westfield (the �Profits Interests�) and two call rights to purchase the Company�s remaining
interest in Westfield. The grant of the Profits Interest was accounted for in accordance with FAS 123(R) and resulted in a non-cash,
non-deductible compensation charge of $46 million on the grant date. The two call rights resulted in a non-cash, non-deductible compensation
charge of approximately $20 million recognized on the grant date. These two non-cash charges of $66 million have no material impact on the
Company�s regulatory capital or liquidity. See Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 11: Westfield
Re-equitization� for further detail.

Professional services include legal fees, consulting fees, and other professional services such as audit and tax preparation. These expenses for the
third quarter of 2008 were $6.3 million, an increase of $2.4 million, or 60%, compared to the same period in 2007, and $18.0 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2008, an increase of $6.7 million, or
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59%, compared to the same period in 2007. The primary drivers for the increases were increased legal and accounting fees. Increases in legal
fees were driven by increased services related to the re-equitization of Westfield, additional services relating to disclosure requirements based on
the Company�s new segment reporting structure, and other corporate legal matters. Increases in accounting fees are primarily driven by increased
audit services and compliance outsourcing.

Impairment of goodwill and intangibles expense for the third quarter of 2008 was $209.9 million and $247.9 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008. 84%, or $175.4 million of the third quarter expense was driven by the Company�s Private Banking Segment and the
remaining 16%, or $34.5 million, was driven by the Investment Management and Wealth Advisory Segments. During the third quarter of 2008,
the Company determined that there was a triggering event under FAS 142 due to a significant adverse change in business climate. As a result of
the triggering event, the Company performed interim impairment testing which resulted in an estimated loss of approximately $125.3 million,
$50.1 million, $1.5 million and $33.0 million at Gibraltar, Charter, BOS and DGHM, respectively. The year to date expense also includes the
$34.3 million goodwill impairment charge recorded in the first half of 2008 at FPB. In the first quarter of 2008, the Company performed the step
one goodwill impairment analysis and determined that the goodwill at FPB was impaired. As a result, the Company recognized a preliminary
goodwill impairment expense of $20.6 million in the first quarter of 2008. During the second quarter, FPB recognized additional loan losses and
additional loans were classified as non-accrual in excess of what was expected in the first quarter 2008 valuation. As a result the Company
reviewed the market approach used at March 31, 2008 and determined that the valuation of FPB was significantly below book value and,
therefore, the remaining goodwill of $13.7 million was expensed during the second quarter of 2008. In addition, the Company also determined
during the second quarter of 2008 that the carrying value of the Core Deposit Intangibles (�CDI�) at FPB exceeded the sum of the undiscounted
expected future cash flow from the intangible asset. The excess carrying value resulted in an intangible impairment expense during the second
quarter of 2008 of approximately $3.7 million, decreasing the carrying value of FPB�s CDI to approximately $1.0 million. See Part I. Item 1.
�Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 8: Goodwill and Intangible Assets� for further detail.

Warrant expense for the third quarter of 2008 and nine months ended September 30, 2008 was $2.2 million. In connection with the preferred
stock issuance in July with Carlyle, the Company also issued warrants (the �Carlyle warrants�) to purchase 5.4 million shares of common stock at
a price of $6.62 per share. The term of the Carlyle warrants is five years. As of the date of issuance of the Carlyle warrant, the Company did not
have sufficient authorized but unissued common shares for issuance upon exercise of the Carlyle warrants. Therefore, the Company classified
the Carlyle warrants as a liability in accordance with GAAP. At issuance the Carlyle warrants were valued at $3.51 per warrant, $19.0 million in
total, using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. On September 30, 2008, shareholders approved an increase in the Company�s authorized
shares from 70 million to 170 million. On that date, the Company had sufficient authorized but unissued shares for the Carlyle warrants and
reclassified the Carlyle warrants as equity at their then fair value. The fair value of the Carlyle warrants on September 30, 2008 was $3.92 per
warrant, $21.3 million in total, using the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The expense of $2.2 million was recognized due to the change in
the fair value of the Carlyle warrants during the period they were classified as a liability.

Other expenses include insurance expense, supplies and other administrative expenses. Other expenses for the third quarter of 2008 were $6.7
million, an increase of $2.1 million, or 45%, compared to the same period in 2007 and were $18.4 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008, an increase of $5.3 million, or 40%, compared to the same period in 2007. These increases were driven by increased
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation costs at the Banks, increased expenses related to repossessed assets and the fees associated with the
closing of the Company�s $75 million line of credit.

Income Tax Benefit. Income tax benefit for the third quarter of 2008 was $55.6 million and $50.0 million for the nine months ended
September 30, 2008. The effective tax rate for the third quarter of 2008 and nine months ended September 30, 2008 is not consistent with the
Company�s 2007 quarterly and annual effective tax rate due to the non-deductible goodwill impairment charges for the third quarter and year to
date of $209.9 million and $247.9 million, respectively, the non-deductible compensation charge for the equity ownership restructuring of
Westfield of $66.0 million for the year to date, and the non-deductible warrant expense of $2.2 million for the third quarter and year to date. See
Part I. Item 1. �Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 10: Income Taxes� for further detail.

Item 3. Qualitative and Quantitative Disclosures about Market Risk
There have been no material changes in the Interest Rate Sensitivity and Market Risk described in Item 7A�Interest Rate Sensitivity and Market
Risk of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007.
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Item 4. Controls and Procedures
(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures.

As required by Rule 13a-15 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company has evaluated, with the participation of management,
including the Chief Executive Officer, President, and Chief Financial Officer, as of the end of the period covered by this report, the effectiveness
of the design and operation of its disclosure controls and procedures. In designing and evaluating the Company�s disclosure controls and
procedures, the Company and its management recognize that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can
provide only a reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives, and management necessarily was required to apply its judgment
in evaluating and implementing possible controls and procedures.

Based on such evaluation and the identification of the material weaknesses in the Company�s internal control over financial reporting as
described in the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, the Chief Executive Officer, President, and
Chief Financial Officer have concluded that such disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as of December 31, 2007 in ensuring that
material information required to be disclosed by the Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, was made known to the certifying officers
by others within the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reporting within the time periods specified in the Securities Exchange Commission rules and forms. Specifically,
there was one material weakness disclosed regarding the goodwill and intangible assets impairment analysis process, and there were two
material weaknesses disclosed regarding FPB�s policies and procedures over its construction and development lending portfolio to ensure that
loan impairments were recognized appropriately.

As of September 30, 2008, management concluded that such disclosure controls and procedures were effective in providing reasonable
assurance that material information required to be disclosed by the Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, was made known to the
certifying officers by others within the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is
recorded, processed, summarized and reporting within the time periods specified in the Securities Exchange Commission rules and forms.
Management�s conclusion is based on substantial completion of remediation plans as disclosed in Item 4(b) �Change in internal controls over
financial reporting�. It is important to note that given the nature of certain control frequencies and associated testing, the effectiveness of
management�s remediation plans have not been validated as of the filing of this report. The remediation plans will be tested in conjunction with
the annual assessment of internal controls.

(b) Change in internal controls over financial reporting.

Since the Item 9.A. Controls and Procedures of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007,
management has substantially completed the comprehensive plan to remedy the material weaknesses. Management intends to fully implement
the remediation plan by year-end.

In furtherance of the remediation plan, the following changes in the Company�s internal controls over financial reporting have occurred during, or
will occur following, the quarter ended September 30, 2008 with respect to the goodwill and intangible assets impairment analysis:

� Management has implemented the additional layer of quality review to ensure that there are separate layers of review over the
preparer and initial reviewer; has increased the standards for documentation such that inputs and assumptions are supported by
detailed analysis and underlying data; and has implemented revised timelines for delivery of such analysis for review. Given the
nature and timing of impairment testing, which occurs at least annually, management continues to implement impairment testing
enhancements.

In furtherance of the remediation plan, the following changes in the Company�s internal controls over financial reporting have occurred during, or
will occur following, the quarter ended September 30, 2008 with respect to the two material weaknesses at FPB:

� FPB has made several key changes within senior management, including the addition of a Chief Executive Officer, a Chief Credit
Officer and two new members of the Board of Directors at FPB.

�
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FPB�s Board of Directors retained an independent third party loan review firm to conduct a review of FPB�s loan portfolio, including
the interest reserves, loan policies, credit administration practices and Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses (ALLL) methodology,
which commenced in March 2008. The loan review was completed in the second quarter and FPB�s Board and the Company�s Board
of Directors were apprised of the preliminary
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observations and the full report was presented by the third party to FPB�s Board and the Company�s Board of Directors as part of
second quarter reporting. Loan reviews by an independent loan review firm will be on-going and are considered a critical component
of FPB�s credit risk management program.

� Management has developed and implemented enhanced policies and procedures with respect to compensation standards, credit
administration, appraisal practices, interest reserves and ALLL methodology. The revised policies and procedures comply with
current regulatory guidance, and reflect current bank-specific factors, regional economic considerations, as well as relevant peer
comparisons.

� FPB�s updated policies and procedures pertaining to their material weakness were presented by the Company�s Chief Compliance and
Risk Management Officer to the Audit Committee of the Company�s Board of Directors as part of third quarter reporting. Based on
that review, the Audit Committee has determined that the enhancements to the current policy and procedure were appropriate, and
recognize that the current policies and procedures will continue to evolve to reflect current regulatory guidance, and current
bank-specific factors and regional economic considerations.

Except as discussed above, there have been no changes in the Company�s internal controls over financial reporting that occurred during the
quarter ended September 30, 2008, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company�s internal controls
over financial reporting.
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PART II. Other Information

Item 1. Legal Proceedings
A. Investment Management Litigation

On May 3, 2002, the Retirement Board of Allegheny County filed a complaint in Pennsylvania state court against Westfield and Grant D.
Kalson & Associates bringing breach of contract and other claims for an alleged �opportunity loss,� notwithstanding that the Fund administered by
the Retirement Board grew substantially under Westfield�s and Kalson�s management. On July 11, 2008, the Court granted both Westfield�s and
Kalson�s motions for summary judgment on all claims, and the case was thus closed. On August 8, 2008, the Retirement Board of Allegheny
County filed a notice of appeal. The parties have agreed to a briefing schedule on the appeal that extends into early 2009.

B. Trust Litigation

Since 1984, Borel has served as a trustee of a private family trust (�Family Trust�) that was a joint owner of certain real property known as the
Guadalupe Oil Field. The field was leased for many years to Union Oil Company of California (d/b/a UNOCAL) for oil and gas production.
Significant environmental contamination resulting from UNOCAL�s operations was found on the property in 1994. At that time Borel entered
into negotiations to sell the property to UNOCAL, to settle UNOCAL�s liabilities to the Family Trust, and to obtain a comprehensive indemnity
on the Trust�s behalf. Certain beneficiaries of the Family Trust brought a series of actions against Borel claiming that Borel had breached its
fiduciary duties in managing the oil and gas leases and in negotiating with UNOCAL for settlement and for sale of the property. In the first
lawsuit, the beneficiaries sought to remove Borel as trustee. Borel prevailed at trial and obtained final judgment in its favor, but the beneficiaries
continued to pursue related litigation against Borel for many years afterwards. In 2002, Borel concluded a settlement with UNOCAL and sold
the property to UNOCAL. In 2005, all of the parties, with one exception noted below, entered into a global settlement whereby UNOCAL
agreed to pay the plaintiff beneficiaries certain amounts, and the beneficiaries dismissed all of their pending actions with prejudice, including all
actions against Borel, which paid nothing in the settlement.

One beneficiary�a contingent remainder beneficiary�split with the other plaintiff beneficiaries in 2003, filed parallel actions in the state court
against Borel, and refused to participate in the otherwise global settlement in 2005. The state court subsequently dismissed those parallel actions
against Borel on the merits. The non-settling beneficiary, acting pro se, then filed a new action on June 24, 2005, in the United States District
Court for the Northern District of California. In this action, the non-settling beneficiary made claims similar to those made in the earlier actions
that were dismissed by the state court. He sought to invalidate the settlement with UNOCAL, to compel the return of the Guadalupe Oil Field to
the Family Trust, and to recover damages against Borel and others for alleged mismanagement. The complaint did not specify an amount of
damages, but in the trial of the action to remove Borel as trustee in 1998, the then plaintiff beneficiaries submitted expert testimony to the effect
that Borel�s actions had damaged the Family Trust in the amount of $102 million. The trial court found this testimony unpersuasive in that
context, and Borel and the other defendants prevailed. In the federal litigation, in November 2005, the court dismissed the entire action as to
Borel based on the prior final judgments in the state court and on lack of federal jurisdiction. The non-settling beneficiary appealed from the
judgment. The federal court of appeals affirmed the judgment in full. The non-settling beneficiary filed a petition for certiorari in the U.S.
Supreme Court. The Supreme Court denied the petition for certiorari in February 2008, and the judgment in Borel�s favor is now final for all
purposes.

During the course of the litigation in the state court, an agreement was reached whereby a separate subtrust was established for each beneficiary
of the Family Trust. A new trustee was appointed for the subtrusts, and most of the assets of the Family Trust were distributed into those
subtrusts. The Family Trust still remained in existence with Borel as its trustee, but its only significant asset was a reserve fund that the court
ordered to be maintained during the course of the litigation. Now that all litigation has been resolved, Borel is preparing a petition to terminate
the Family Trust and to distribute the reserve fund to the various subtrusts. It is anticipated that this petition will be heard before the end of 2008.

C. Other

The Company is also involved in routine legal proceedings occurring in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, final
disposition of these proceedings will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition or results of operations of the Company.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors and Factors Affecting Forward-Looking Statements
Before deciding to invest in us or deciding to maintain or increase your investment, you should carefully consider the risks described below, in
addition to the other information contained in this report and in our other filings with the SEC. The risks and uncertainties described below and
in our other filings are not the only ones facing us. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently deem
immaterial may also affect our business. If any of these known or unknown risks or uncertainties actually occurs, our business, financial
condition and results of operations could be seriously harmed. In that event, the market price for our common stock could decline and you may
lose your investment. The risk factors in this report have been revised to incorporate changes to our risk factors from those included in our
annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007. The risk factors set forth below with an asterisk (*) next to the title are new
risk factors or risk factors containing changes, including any material changes, from the risk factors previously disclosed in Item 1.A. of our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007, as filed with the SEC.

* Recent market volatility may impact our business and the value of our common stock.

The performance of our business and the trading price of the shares of our common stock may be affected by many factors including the recent
volatility in the credit, mortgage and housing markets, the markets for securities relating to mortgages or housing, and with respect to financial
institutions generally. Government action, such as the Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008, may also impact the Company and the
value of our common stock. Given the unprecedented nature of this volatility we cannot predict what impact, if any, this volatility will have on
our business or share price and for these and other reasons our shares of common stock may trade at a price lower than that at which they were
purchased.

* Market conditions and other factors may affect the value of our common stock.

The trading price of the shares of our common stock will depend on many factors, which may change from time to time, including:

� conditions in the credit, mortgage and housing markets, the markets for securities relating to mortgages or housing, and
developments with respect to financial institutions generally;

� interest rates;

� the market for similar securities;

� government action or regulation;

� general economic conditions or conditions in the financial markets;

� our past and future dividend practice; and

� our financial condition, performance, creditworthiness and prospects.
Accordingly, the shares of common stock that an investor purchases, may trade at a price lower than that at which they were purchased.

We have identified certain material weaknesses in our internal controls over financial reporting.

As of December 31, 2007, March 31, 2008, June 30, 2008 and September 30, 2008 we have identified certain material weaknesses in our
internal control over financial reporting. Under applicable standards, a material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over financial reporting such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the registrant�s annual or interim
financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis. A discussion of the material weaknesses that have been identified can be
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found in Item 9A of Part II of our Annual Report on Form 10-K and in Part I, Item 4 of our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, together with our
remediation plan. If we are unable to remediate the identified material weaknesses or otherwise fail to achieve and maintain an effective system
of internal controls over financial reporting, we may be unable to accurately report our financial results, prevent or detect fraud, or provide
timely and reliable financial information, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, results of operations or financial condition.
Although we believe that the consolidated financial statements included in such periodic reports present fairly, in all material respects, our
financial position, results of operations and cash flow for the periods
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presented in conformity with GAAP, and we are taking the remedial steps described in such reports with respect to the identified material
weaknesses, we cannot assure you that additional material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting will not be identified in the
future.

* If we are required to write down goodwill and other intangible our financial condition and results of operations would be negatively
affected.

When we acquire a business, a substantial portion of the purchase price of the acquisition is allocated to goodwill and other identifiable
intangible assets. The amount of the purchase price which is allocated to goodwill is determined by the excess of the purchase price over the net
identifiable assets acquired. At September 30, 2008, our goodwill and other identifiable intangible assets were approximately $208.2 million.
Under current accounting standards, if we determine goodwill or intangible assets are impaired, we will be required to write down the value of
these assets. We conduct an annual review to determine whether goodwill and other identifiable intangible assets are impaired.

Our goodwill and intangible assets are tested for impairment annually in the fourth quarter at the reporting unit level. An impairment test also
could be triggered between annual testing dates if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value
below the carrying amount. Examples of those events or circumstances would include the following:

� Significant adverse change in business climate;

� Significant unanticipated loss of clients/assets under management;

� Unanticipated loss of key personnel;

� Sustained periods of poor investment performance;

� Significant loss of deposits or loans;

� Significant reductions in profitability; and

� Significant changes in loan credit quality.
We have taken impairment charges at various times in 2007 and 2008. We cannot assure you that we will not be required to take further
impairment charges in the future. Any impairment charge would have a negative effect on our stockholders� equity and financial results.

* If we are unable to sell the FPB loans held for sale or if we decide to sell additional loans and are required to mark those loans to market,
our financial condition and results of operations could be negatively affected.

In September 2008, we announced our intention to sell substantially all of the land and construction loans at FPB. FPB incurred a provision for
loan loss expense of $132.6 million related to these loans in the third quarter of 2008 due to further deterioration in the underlying collateral of
the loans and the mark to market. Until the loans are sold, FPB will not be able to determine the exact amount of the loss. Although, the
Company is seeking to complete the sale by the end of 2008 there is no guarantee that such a sale will be completed by that time. While these
FPB loans remain on our balance sheet, the market for such loans may continue to deteriorate and we cannot be certain that FPB will not have to
take an additional charge as a result of a further reduction in the estimated fair market value of these loans.

If we decide to sell additional loans or another portfolio of loans as we did with the FPB loans, we are required to classify those loans as held for
sale which requires us to carry such loans at the lower of cost or market. If we decide to sell loans at a time when the fair market value of those
loans is less than their carrying value, the adjustment will result in a loss. We may from time to time decide to sell particular loans or groups of
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Our business strategy contemplates significant growth and there are challenges and risks inherent in such a growth strategy.

In recent years, we have experienced rapid growth, both due to the expansion of our existing businesses as well as acquisitions. Among the
challenges we face is the ongoing need to continue to maintain and develop an infrastructure
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appropriate to support such growth, including in the areas of management personnel, systems, compliance, and risk management, while taking
steps to ensure that the related expense incurred is commensurate with the growth in revenues. Accordingly, there is risk inherent in our pursuit
of a growth strategy that revenue will not be sufficient to support such expense and generate profitability at the levels we historically have
achieved. A significant decrease in revenues or increases in costs may adversely affect our results of operations or financial condition.

In connection with our recent acquisitions and to the extent that we acquire other companies in the future, our business may be negatively
impacted by certain risks inherent in such acquisitions.

At this time, we do not intend to make acquisitions of other private banking, investment management, and wealth advisory companies in the
foreseeable future. With respect to our past acquisitions, our business may be negatively impacted by certain risks inherent in such acquisitions.
These risks include, but are not limited to, the following:

� the risk that we may lose key clients or employees of the acquired business as a result of the change of ownership to us;

� the risk that the acquired business will not perform in accordance with our expectations;

� the risk that difficulties will arise in connection with the integration of the operations of the acquired business with the operations of
our private banking, investment management, or wealth advisory businesses, particularly to the extent we are entering new
geographic markets;

� the risk that we will need to make significant investments in infrastructure, controls, staff, emergency backup facilities or other
critical business functions that become strained by our growth;

� the risk that management will divert its attention from other aspects of our business;

� the risk associated with entering into geographic and product markets in which we have limited or no direct prior experience;

� the risk that we may assume potential liabilities of the acquired company as a result of the acquisition; and

� the risk that an acquisition will dilute our earnings per share, in both the short and long term, or that it will reduce our tangible capital
ratios.

* We utilize a decentralized management structure which affects our ability to manage and control our subsidiaries.

Our subsidiaries have localized management teams. This decentralized structure gives the subsidiaries control over the day-today management
of their business, including credit decisions, the selection of personnel, the pricing of loans and deposits, marketing decisions and the strategy in
handling problem loans. This structure may affect our ability to manage and control our subsidiaries and implement corporate or enterprise-wide
strategy and procedures at the subsidiary level.

* We may be unable to attract and retain key personnel.

Our success depends, in large part, on our ability to attract and retain key personnel. Competition for the best people in most activities engaged
in by us can be intense and we may not be able to hire or retain the key personnel that we depend upon for success. The unexpected loss of
services of one or more of our key personnel could have a material adverse impact on our business because of their skills, knowledge of the
markets in which we operate, years of industry experience and the difficulty of promptly finding qualified replacement personnel.
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Competition in the local banking industry may impair our ability to attract and retain banking customers at current levels.

Competition in the local banking industry coupled with our relatively small size may limit the ability of our private banking affiliate partners to
attract and retain banking customers.

In particular, the Banks� competitors include several major financial companies whose greater resources may afford them a marketplace
advantage by enabling them to maintain numerous banking locations and mount extensive promotional
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and advertising campaigns. Additionally, banks and other financial institutions with larger capitalization and financial intermediaries not subject
to bank regulatory restrictions have larger lending limits and are able to serve the credit and investment needs of larger customers. Areas of
competition include interest rates for loans and deposits, efforts to obtain deposits and range and quality of services provided. Our Banks also
face competition from out-of-state financial intermediaries which have opened low-end production offices or which solicit deposits in their
respective market areas.

Because our Banks maintain smaller staffs and have fewer financial and other resources than larger institutions with which they compete, they
may be limited in their ability to attract customers. In addition, some of the Banks� current commercial banking customers may seek alternative
banking sources as they develop needs for credit facilities larger than our Banks can accommodate.

If our Banks are unable to attract and retain banking customers, they may be unable to continue their loan growth and their results of operations
and financial condition may otherwise be negatively impacted.

Fluctuations in interest rates may negatively impact our banking business.

Fluctuations in interest rates may negatively impact the business of our Banks. Our Banks� main source of income from operations is net interest
income, which is equal to the difference between the interest income received on interest-bearing assets (usually loans and investment securities)
and the interest expense incurred in connection with interest-bearing liabilities (usually deposits and borrowings). These rates are highly
sensitive to many factors beyond our control, including general economic conditions, both domestic and foreign, and the monetary and fiscal
policies of various governmental and regulatory authorities. Our Banks� net interest income can be affected significantly by changes in market
interest rates. Changes in relative interest rates may reduce our Banks� net interest income as the difference between interest income and interest
expense decreases. As a result, our Banks have adopted asset and liability management policies to minimize the potential adverse effects of
changes in interest rates on net interest income, primarily by altering the mix and maturity of loans, investments and funding sources. However,
even with these policies in place, a change in interest rates can impact our results of operations or financial condition.

An increase in interest rates could also have a negative impact on our Banks� results of operations by reducing the ability of borrowers to repay
their current loan obligations, which could not only result in increased loan defaults, foreclosures and write-offs, but also necessitate further
increases to the Banks� allowances for loan losses. Increases in interest rates, in certain circumstances, may also lead to high levels of loan
prepayments, which may also have an adverse impact on our net interest income.

Our cost of funds for banking operations may increase as a result of general economic conditions, interest rates and competitive pressures.

Our Banks have traditionally obtained funds principally through deposits and through borrowings. As a general matter, deposits are a cheaper
source of funds than borrowings, because interest rates paid for deposits are typically less than interest rates charged for borrowings. Historically
and in comparison to commercial banking averages, our Banks have had a higher percentage of their time deposits in denominations of $100,000
or more. Within the banking industry, the amounts of such deposits are generally considered more likely to fluctuate than deposits of smaller
denominations. If, as a result of general economic conditions, market interest rates, competitive pressures or otherwise, the value of deposits at
our Banks decreases relative to their overall banking operations, our Banks may have to rely more heavily on borrowings as a source of funds in
the future.

* Defaults in the repayment of loans may negatively impact our business.

A borrower�s default on its obligations under one or more of the Banks� loans may result in lost principal and interest income and increased
operating expenses as a result of the allocation of management time and resources to the collection and work-out of the loan.

In certain situations, where collection efforts are unsuccessful or acceptable work-out arrangements cannot be reached, our Banks may have to
write-off the loan in whole or in part. In such situations, the Banks may acquire real estate or other assets, if any, which secure the loan through
foreclosure or other similar available remedies. In such cases, the amount owed under the defaulted loan often exceeds the value of the assets
acquired.

Our Banks� management periodically makes a determination of an allowance for loan losses based on available information, including the quality
of their loan portfolio, certain economic conditions, and the value of the underlying collateral and the level of its non-accruing loans. Provisions
to this allowance result in an expense for the period. If, as a result of general economic conditions or an increase in defaulted loans, management
determines that additional increases in the allowance for loan losses are necessary, the Banks will incur additional expenses.
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For example, FPB�s construction and land loan portfolio, primarily in the Inland Empire region of Southern California, was severely affected by
the rapid downturn in the real estate market. In the first six months of 2008, the Company recognized impairment losses of $38.0 million at FPB.
FPB experienced a large increase in non-accrual and classified loans which necessitated a corresponding increase in their provision for loan
losses. Also, the increase in non-accrual loans reduced interest income and caused FPB to incur additional expenses related to obtaining updated
loan appraisals and loan workouts. In the third quarter of 2008, the Company recorded charge-offs of $160.6 million related to loans at FPB
transferred to the held for sale category.

In addition, bank regulatory agencies periodically review our Banks� allowances for loan losses and the values they attribute to real estate
acquired through foreclosure or other similar remedies. Such regulatory agencies may require the Banks to adjust their determination of the
value for these items. These adjustments could negatively impact our results of operations or financial condition.

A downturn in local economies or real estate markets could negatively impact our banking business.

A downturn in the local economies or real estate markets could negatively impact our banking business. Primarily, our Banks serve individuals
and smaller businesses located in six geographic regions: Eastern Massachusetts, New York City, Northern California, Southern California,
South Florida, and the Pacific Northwest. The ability of the Banks� customers to repay their loans is impacted by the economic conditions in
these areas.

The Banks� commercial loans are generally concentrated in the following customer groups:

� real estate developers and investors;

� financial service providers;

� technology companies;

� manufacturing and communications companies;

� professional service providers;

� general commercial and industrial companies; and

� individuals.
Our Banks� commercial loans, with limited exceptions, are secured by real estate (usually income producing residential and commercial
properties), marketable securities or corporate assets (usually accounts receivable, equipment or inventory). Substantially all of our Banks�
residential mortgage and home equity loans are secured by residential property. Consequently, our Banks� abilities to continue to originate real
estate loans may be impaired by adverse changes in local and regional economic conditions in the real estate markets, or by acts of nature,
including earthquakes, hurricanes and flooding. Due to the concentration of real estate collateral in the geographic regions in which we operate,
these events could have a material adverse impact on the ability of our Banks� borrowers to repay their loans and affect the value of the collateral
securing these loans.

As discussed above, FPB�s construction and land loan portfolio, primarily in the Inland Empire region of Southern California, was severely
affected by the rapid downturn in the real estate market.

Environmental liability associated with commercial lending could result in losses.
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In the course of business, our Banks may acquire, through foreclosure, properties securing loans they have originated or purchased which are in
default. Particularly in commercial real estate lending, there is a risk that hazardous substances could be discovered on these properties. In this
event, we, or our Banks, might be required to remove these substances from the affected properties at our sole cost and expense. The cost of this
removal could substantially exceed the value of affected properties. We may not have adequate remedies against the prior owner or other
responsible parties and could find it difficult or impossible to sell the affected properties. These events could have a material adverse effect on
our business, results of operations and financial condition.
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Prepayments of loans may negatively impact our business.

Generally, our Banks� customers may prepay the principal amount of their outstanding loans at any time. The speed at which such prepayments
occur, as well as the size of such prepayments, are within our customers� discretion. If customers prepay the principal amount of their loans, and
we are unable to lend those funds to other borrowers or invest the funds at the same or higher interest rates, our interest income will be reduced.
A significant reduction in interest income could have a negative impact on our results of operations and financial condition.

* Our banking business is highly regulated which could limit or restrict our activities and impose financial requirements or limitations on
the conduct of our business.

Bank holding companies and banks operate in a highly regulated environment and are subject to supervision and examination by federal and
state regulatory agencies. We are subject to the Bank Holding Company Act and to regulation and supervision by the Federal Reserve Board.
Our Banks are subject to regulation and supervision by their respective federal and state regulatory agencies, which currently include: the
Massachusetts Commissioner of Banks; the California Department of Financial Institutions; the Washington State Division of Banks; the FDIC;
and the Office of Thrift Supervision (�OTS�).

Federal and state laws and regulations govern numerous matters including changes in the ownership or control of banks and bank holding
companies, maintenance of adequate capital and the financial condition of a financial institution, permissible types, amounts and terms of
extensions of credit and investments, permissible nonbanking activities, the level of reserves against deposits and restrictions on dividend
payments. The FDIC, the OTS, the California Department of Financial Institutions, the Washington State Division of Banks, and the
Massachusetts Commissioner of Banks possess cease and desist powers to prevent or remedy unsafe or unsound practices or violations of law by
banks subject to their regulation, and the Federal Reserve Board possesses similar powers with respect to bank holding companies. These and
other restrictions limit the manner in which our Banks and we may conduct business and obtain financing. On May 27, 2008, in connection with
its most recent examination by the FDIC, the members of the board of directors of FPB entered into an informal supervisory agreement (a
memorandum of understanding) with the FDIC and the California Commissioner of Financial Institutions to address certain matters raised in the
examination.

Furthermore, our banking business is affected by the monetary policies of the Federal Reserve Board. Changes in monetary or legislative
policies may affect the interest rates our Banks must offer to attract deposits and the interest rates they must charge on their loans, as well as the
manner in which they offer deposits and make loans. These monetary policies have had, and are expected to continue to have, significant effects
on the operating results of depository institutions generally, including our Banks.

We may not be able to attract and retain investment management and wealth advisory clients at current levels.

Due to intense competition, our investment management and wealth advisory subsidiaries may not be able to attract and retain clients at current
levels. Competition is especially strong in our geographic market areas, because there are numerous well-established and successful investment
management and wealth advisory firms in these areas. Many of our competitors have greater resources than we have.

Our ability to successfully attract and retain investment management and wealth advisory clients is dependent upon our ability to compete with
competitors� investment products, level of investment performance, client services and marketing and distribution capabilities. If we are not
successful, our results of operations and financial condition may be negatively impacted.

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, approximately 40% of our segment revenues were derived from investment management and
trust fees and wealth advisory contracts. Investment management contracts are typically terminable upon less than 30 days� notice. Most of our
investment management clients may withdraw funds from accounts under management generally in their sole discretion. Wealth advisory client
contracts must typically be renewed on an annual basis and are terminable upon relatively short notice. The combined financial performance of
our investment management and wealth advisory affiliate partners is a significant factor in our overall results of operations and financial
condition.
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Our investment management business is highly dependent on people to produce investment returns and to solicit and retain clients.

We rely on our investment managers to produce investment returns. We believe that investment performance is one of the most important factors
for the growth of our assets under management. Poor investment performance could impair our revenues and growth because:

� existing clients might withdraw funds in favor of better performing products, which would result in lower investment management
fees; or

� our ability to attract funds from existing and new clients might diminish.
The market for investment managers is extremely competitive and is increasingly characterized by frequent movement of investment managers
among different firms. In addition, our individual investment managers often have regular direct contact with particular clients, which can lead
to a strong client relationship based on the client�s trust in that individual manager. The loss of a key investment manager could jeopardize our
relationships with our clients and lead to the loss of client accounts. Losses of such accounts could have a material adverse effect on our results
of operations and financial condition.

In addition to the loss of key investment managers, our investment management business is dependent on the integrity of our asset managers and
our employees. If an asset manager or employee were to misappropriate any client funds, the reputation of our asset management business could
be negatively affected, which may result in the loss of accounts and have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial
condition.

Our investment management business may be negatively impacted by changes in economic and market conditions.

Our investment management business may be negatively impacted by changes in general economic and market conditions because the
performance of such business is directly affected by conditions in the financial and securities markets. The financial markets and businesses
operating in the securities industry are highly volatile (meaning that performance results can vary greatly within short periods of time) and are
directly affected by, among other factors, domestic and foreign economic conditions and general trends in business and finance, all of which are
beyond our control. We cannot assure you that broad market performance will be favorable in the future. The world financial and securities
markets will likely continue to experience significant volatility as a result of, among other things, world economic and political conditions.
Decline in the financial markets or a lack of sustained growth may result in a corresponding decline in our performance and may adversely affect
the assets that we manage.

In addition, our management contracts generally provide for fees payable for investment management services based on the market value of
assets under management, although there are a portion of our contracts that provide for the payment of fees based on investment performance in
addition to a base fee. Because most contracts provide for a fee based on market values of securities, fluctuations in securities prices may have a
material adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition.

Our investment management and wealth advisory businesses are highly regulated, which could limit or restrict our activities and impose
fines or suspensions on the conduct of our business.

Our investment management and wealth advisory businesses are highly regulated, primarily at the federal level. The failure of any of our
subsidiaries that provide investment management and wealth advisory services to comply with applicable laws or regulations could result in
fines, suspensions of individual employees or other sanctions including revocation of such subsidiary�s registration as an investment adviser.

All of our investment managers and wealth advisory affiliate partners are registered investment advisers under the Investment Advisers Act. The
Investment Advisers Act imposes numerous obligations on registered investment advisers, including fiduciary, record keeping, operational and
disclosure obligations. These subsidiaries, as investment advisers, are also subject to regulation under the federal and state securities laws and
the fiduciary laws of certain states. In addition, the affiliate partners acting as sub-advisers to mutual funds, are registered under the Investment
Company Act of 1940 and are subject to that act�s provisions and regulations.

We are also subject to the provisions and regulations of ERISA, to the extent we act as a �fiduciary� under ERISA with respect to certain of our
clients. ERISA and the applicable provisions of the federal tax laws, impose a number of duties on persons who are fiduciaries under ERISA and
prohibit certain transactions involving the assets of each ERISA plan which is a client, as well as certain transactions by the fiduciaries (and
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In addition, applicable law provides that all investment contracts with mutual fund clients may be terminated by the clients, without penalty,
upon no more than 60 days notice. Investment contracts with institutional and other clients are typically terminable by the client, also without
penalty, upon 30 days notice.

Also, Coldstream Securities, Inc., as a registered broker-dealer, is subject to extensive regulation under federal and state laws, as well as the
rules promulgated by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority.

Changes in these laws or regulations could have a material adverse impact on our profitability and mode of operations.

* We are a holding company and depend on our subsidiaries for dividends, distributions and other payments.

We are a separate and distinct legal entity from our banking and non-banking subsidiaries and depend on dividends, distributions and other
payments from our banking and non-banking subsidiaries to fund dividend payments on our common stock and to fund all payments on our
other obligations. Many of our subsidiaries are subject to laws that authorize regulatory bodies to block or reduce the flow of funds from those
subsidiaries to us. Regulatory action of that kind could impede access to funds we need to make payments on our obligations or dividend
payments. Additionally, if our subsidiaries� earnings are not sufficient to make dividend payments to us while maintaining adequate capital
levels, we may not be able to make dividend payments to our common shareholders. Furthermore, our right to participate in a distribution of
assets upon a subsidiary�s liquidation or reorganization is subject to the prior claims of the subsidiary�s creditors.

* The market price and trading volume of our common stock may be volatile.

The market price of our common stock may be volatile. In addition, the trading volume in our common stock may fluctuate and cause significant
price variations to occur. We cannot assure you that the market price of our common stock will not fluctuate or decline significantly in the
future.

Some of the factors that could negatively affect our share price or result in fluctuations in the price or trading volume of our common stock
include:

� quarterly variations in our operating results or the quality of our assets;

� operating results that vary from the expectations of management, securities analysts and investors;

� changes in expectations as to our future financial performance;

� announcements of innovations, new products, strategic developments, significant contracts, acquisitions and other material events by
us or our competitors;

� the operating and securities price performance of other companies that investors believe are comparable to us;

� future sales of our equity or equity-related securities; and

� changes in global financial markets and global economies and general market conditions, such as interest or foreign exchange rates,
stock, commodity or real estate valuations or volatility.

* Our stockholders may not receive dividends on the common stock.
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Holders of our common stock are entitled to receive such dividends only when, as and if declared by our board of directors. Although we have
historically declared cash dividends on our common stock, we are not required to do so and our board of directors may reduce or eliminate our
common stock dividend in the future. For example, in July 2008 we announced that we would reduce our dividend to $0.04 per share on an
annualized basis as part of our capital plan. Such a reduction or elimination of dividends could adversely affect the market price of our common
stock.
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* Future offerings of debt, which would be senior to our common stock upon liquidation, and/or preferred equity securities which may be
senior to our common stock for purposes of dividend distributions or upon liquidation, may adversely affect the market price of our common
stock.

In the future, we may attempt to increase our capital resources or, if our or our banking subsidiaries� capital ratios fall below the required
minimums, we or our banking subsidiaries could be forced to raise additional capital by making additional offerings of debt or preferred equity
securities, including medium-term notes, trust preferred securities, senior or subordinated notes and preferred stock. Upon liquidation, holders of
our debt securities and shares of preferred stock and lenders with respect to other borrowings will receive distributions of our available assets
prior to the holders of our common stock. Additional equity offerings may dilute the holdings of our existing stockholders or reduce the market
price of our common stock, or both. Holders of our common stock are not entitled to preemptive rights or other protections against dilution.
Because our decision to issue securities in any future offering will depend on market conditions and other factors beyond our control, we cannot
predict or estimate the amount, timing or nature of our future offerings. Thus, our stockholders bear the risk of our future offerings reducing the
market price of our common stock and diluting their stock holdings in us.

* Anti-takeover provisions could negatively impact our stockholders.

Provisions of Massachusetts law and provisions of our articles of organization and bylaws, could make it more difficult for a third party to
acquire control of us or have the effect of discouraging a third party from attempting to acquire control of us. We have a classified board of
directors and as such it is subject to the provisions of Massachusetts Business Corporations Act Section 8.06(b), which provides for certain
anti-takeover provisions for public companies incorporated in Massachusetts. Additionally, our articles of organization authorize our board of
directors to issue preferred stock without stockholder approval and such preferred stock could be issued as a defensive measure in response to a
takeover proposal. These provisions could make it more difficult for a third party to acquire us even if an acquisition might be in the best interest
of our stockholders.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds
The Company issued 85,221 shares of common stock in the third quarter of 2008 in connection with the increased investment interest in BOS.
The total equity consideration for this transaction was $0.5 million. In addition, the Company issued approximately 351 shares of Series A
Preferred Stock, approximately 401 shares of Series B Preferred Stock, and the Carlyle warrants to purchase shares of common stock of the
Company in connection with its investment agreement with Carlyle. The total consideration received by the Company for this transaction was
approximately $75.0 million. The Series A Preferred Stock converted into approximately 6.3 million shares of the Company�s common stock on
October 1, 2008. The shares of Series B Preferred Stock are convertible into approximately 7.3 million shares of the Company�s common stock
and Carlyle may receive approximately 5.4 million shares of the Company�s common stock upon exercise of the Carlyle warrants. Carlyle cannot
convert the Series B Preferred Stock or exercise the Carlyle warrants if as a result it would own, in the aggregate, greater than 9.99% of our
outstanding common stock.

These issuances of common stock was made in reliance upon the exemption from registration set forth in Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and Regulation D promulgated thereunder, for transactions by an issuer not involving a public offering. The Company did not
offer or sell the securities by any form of general solicitation or general advertising and informed each purchaser of the securities that the
securities had not been registered under the Act and were subject to restrictions on transfer.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities
None.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of the Security Holders
At a special meeting of stockholders held on September 30, 2008, stockholders of the Company approved proposals to:

(1)
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approve an amendment to the Company�s Restated Articles of Organization to increase the number of authorized shares of
Common Stock from 70,000,000 to 170,000,000. The votes for such proposal were as follows:

For Abstain Against
43,601,773 36,893 2,450,558
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(2) approve the conversion, from time to time in accordance with its terms, of the Series B Preferred Stock into Common Stock and the
issuance of Common Stock in accordance with the terms of the Series B Preferred Stock and the exercise, from time to time in
accordance with their terms, of the Warrants to purchase Common Stock and the issuance of Common Stock in accordance with the
terms of the Warrants, in each case issued to the investor pursuant to our recent private sale that was described in the Company�s
proxy statement dated August 29, 2008. The votes for such proposal were as follows:

For Abstain Against
45,717,389 38,827 333,008

Item 5. Other Information
None.

Item 6. Exhibits

(a) Exhibits
3.1 Articles of Amendment of Boston Private Financial Holdings, Inc. filed on August 8, 2008 (Incorporated by reference to the Company�s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed August 11, 2008, File No. 000-17089)

* 3.2 Articles of Amendment of Boston Private Financial Holdings, Inc. filed on September 30, 2008.

4.1 Form of Warrant to purchase common stock of the Company (Incorporated by reference to the Company�s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed July 24, 2008, File No. 000-17089).

10.1 Investment Agreement dated as of July 22, 2008 between the Company and the investor party thereto (Incorporated by
reference to the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 24, 2008, File No. 000-17089).

10.2 Warrant Agreement dated as of July 22, 2008 between the Company and the investor party thereto (Incorporated by
reference to the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed July 24, 2008, File No. 000-17089).

* 31.1�Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13(a)-14(a)/15(d)-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

* 31.2�Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13(a)-14(a)/15(d)-14(a) under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934.

* 32.1�Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350 As Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

* 32.2�Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350 As Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

* Filed herewith
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Boston Private Financial Holdings, Inc.
(Registrant)

/s/ Timothy L. Vaill
November 7, 2008 Timothy L. Vaill

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ David J. Kaye
November 7, 2008 David J. Kaye

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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